I I A I C AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Housing Authority of Travis County Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752

NOVEMBER 6, 2020
10:00 A M.

The Board of Commissioners will meet via Zoom.
Join the Meeting by using the Link, Meeting ID and Password provided below:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/249€318264 ?pwd=TmVYWEVRM3JRK1pPMHdhNmVDWTNvQT09

Dial by your location
1-346-248-7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 249 631 8264
Password: 547394

I. Call to Order/ Roll Call / Confirmation of Quorum

MISSION STATEMENT: The Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas, preserves and develops affordable
housing and vibrant communities which enhance the quality of life for all.

fl. HOLD PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING RESOLUTION NO. HATC-2020-24

lll. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of the Minutes, Special Meeting from September 10, 2020
B. Approval of the Minutes, Regular Meeting from October 8, 2020

IV. PUBLIC FORUM/ CITIZEN COMMUNICATION
e Anyone desiring to discuss or comment on items directly related to the HATC is always welcome.
e [fthe item is deemed related to an Agenda item at the current meeting, the presiding officer will inform the citizen
that pending action(s) remain.
e  Speakers must sign-in prior to the start of the Board Meeting by emailing Debbie Honeycutt at
Debbie.Honeycutt@traviscountytx.gov
e  Maximum three-minute limit per speaker.

V. ACTION ITEMS
A. Resolution No. HATC-2020-21 To Adopt the 2021 HCV Payment Standard change effective January 1, 2021
for all applicable programs.

B. Resolution No. HATC-2020-22 To Approve the HR Committee’s HR Consultant Recommendation, and to
Authorize the HR Committee to finalize the terms of an Agreement and execute
a contract,

Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting | November 6, 2020



I I A I C AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Housing Authority of Travis County Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752

C. Resolution No. HATC-2020-23 To Approve the Execution of all documentation necessary to carry out
development of Manor Town Apartments Phase 2 to be located at
approximately 200 West Carrie Manor Street, Manor, TX 78653; and
To Approve the submission of an MFDL Application (Manor Town
Apartments Phase 2 — TDHCA #20506) for National Housing Trust
Fund in the current 2020-1 notice of annual funding availability to The
Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs, and other
matters in connection herewith.

D. Resolution No. HATC-2020-24 To Authorize the submission of an MTW Application to HUD, and to
make associated certifications.

VI. CEO/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'’S REPORT
A. Voucher Programs / Homeless Initiatives — Christina Montes
B. Affordable Housing Programs — Patrick Howard
C. Finance & Administration — Subra Narayanaiyer
D. Real Estate Development - Robert Onion / Keith Hoffpauir
E. HATC Foundation — Nancy Rojas

Vil. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. Real Estate Development Committee
B. Governance Committee

VIll. NEW / UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A.  Discussion and consideration regarding Board of Commissioners issues and concems.

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION
o The Board of Commissioners may consider any item posted on the Agenda in Executive Session if there are issues
that require consideration, and the Board of Commissioners announce that the item will be considered during such
time in accordance with one or more of the following:

o Texas Govemment Code Annotated 551.071, Consulting with Attomey

e Texas Government Code Annotated 551.072, Real Property

¢ Texas Government Code Annotated 551.074, Personnel Matters

e Texas Govemment Code Annotated 551.076, Security

o Texas Government Code Annotated 551,087, Economic Development Negotiations

X.  ADJOURNMENT

Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting | November 6, 2020



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752
October 8, 2020
10:00 a.m.

MINUTES

The Housing Authority of Travis County, Texas, held a Regular Board of Commissioners Meeting via Zoom
on the above date.

https://zoom.us/j/2496318264 7pwd=bUNVK05rUFdaakVtWDIhUmhqWW8wdz09

Meeting ID: 249 631 8264
Password: 547394

I. CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL / CONFIRMATION OF QUORUM
A quorum was established, and Chairman Eddie Karam called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

Roll Call of Commissioners: Chairman Eddie Karam, Vice Chair Robbye Meyer, Commissioner Ann Denton,
Commissioner John Hernandez, Commissioner Wilmer Roberts. Guest: Cliff Blount with Naman, Howell,
Smith & Lee PLLC. Staff in Attendance: CEO/Executive Director Patrick Howard, Executive Assistant
Shannon Farese, Director of Real Estate Development Robert Onion, Asset Manager Keith Hoffpauir, Sr.
Administrative Assistant Debbie Honeycutt, Director of Finance Subra Narayanaiyer. CEO/Executive Director
Patrick Howard certified the quorum.

II. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of the Revised Minutes, Regular Meeting from July 2, 2020
B. Approval of the Minutes, Regular Meeting from August 6, 2020

Commissioner Wilmer Roberts made a motion to Items II.A & IL.B. Vice Chair Robbye Meyer seconded the
motion which passed unanimously.

II. PUBLIC FORUM/CITIZEN COMMUNICATION
e Anyone desiring to discuss or comment on items directly related to the HATC is always welcome.
e Ifthe item is deemed related to an Agenda item at the current meeting, the presiding officer will
inform the citizen that pending action(s) remain.
e Speakers must sign-in prior to the start of the Board Meeting by emailing Debbie Honeycutt at
Debbie.Honeycutt@traviscountytx.gov
¢ Maximum three-minute limit per speaker.

There were none at that time.

IV. DISCUSSION ITEM
A. Potential partnership with the Housing Authority of the City of Austin

There were no discussions at time.

B. Discussion regarding CEO/Executive Director’s Quarterly Performance Assessment

To be discussed in Executive Session.

HATC 10/8/2020 REGULAR MEETING



VIIL

ACTION ITEM

A. Resolution No. HATC-2020-20 | To Approve Scope of Work and associated language contained
within Solicitation No. HATC-2020-02, Request for Proposal for
HR Consultant Services.

Commissioner Ann Denton made a motion to approve Item V.A. Chairman Eddie Karam seconded the
motion, which passed unanimously.

CEO / EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
A. Voucher Programs / Homeless Initiatives — Christina Montes

Executive Director Patrick Howard presented Item VLA.

B. Affordable Housing Programs — Barry Hall

Executive Director Patrick Howard presented Item VLB.

C. Finance & Administration — Subra Narayanaiyer

Director of Finance Subra Narayanaiyer presented Item VI.C.

D. Real Estate Development — Robert Onion / Keith Hoffpauir

Asset Manager Keith Hoffpauir presented Item VL.D.

Chairman Eddie Karam stated regarding Manor Town Phase II the maximum amount that can be applied for
is $3,000,000.00; and asked what the projected total cost was. Mr. Hoffpauir stated $3,800,000.00.
BOARD COMMITTEE REPORT

A. Real Estate Development Committee

There were none at that time.

B. Govemance Committee

Discussion regarding the HR Committee approving the scope of work for a consultant.

NEW / UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Discussion and consideration regarding Board of Commissioners issues and concerns

Executive Meetings to be held the third Monday of every month to discuss the Agendas for the upcoming
Board meetings.

HATC 10/8/2020 REGULAR MEETING



IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION
e The Board of Commissioners may consider any item posted on the Agenda in Executive Session if
there are issues that require consideration, and the Board of Commissioners announce that the item
will be considered during such time in accordance with one or more of the following:
e Texas Government Code Annotated 551.071, Consulting with Attorney
o Texas Government Code Annotated 551.072, Real Property
e Texas Government Code Annotated 551.074, Personnel Matters
e Texas Government Code Annotated 551.076, Security
o Texas Government Code Annotated 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations

Ms. Denton made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss Item I'V.B. Mr. Roberts seconded
the motion, which passed unanimously.

The Board adjourned to Executive Session at 10:51 a.m.
The Board meeting reconvened at 11:19 a.m.

Roll Call of Commissioners: Chairman Eddie Karam, Vice Chair Robbye Meyer, Commissioner Ann
Denton, Commissioner John Hernandez, Commissioner Wilmer Roberts

IV.  DISCUSSION ITEMS
B. Discussion regarding CEO/Executive Director’s Quarterly Performance Assessment

X. ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Roberts made a motion to adjourn the Board meeting. Ms. Denton seconded the motion, which passed
unanimously.

The Board meeting adjourned at 11:23 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Patrick Howard, CEO/Executive Director

MISSION STATEMENT
Preserving and developing affordable housing and vibrant communities
to enhance the quality of life for all.

» A copy of these minutes can be found on the web site (wwaw hatetx.com)
»  An audio recording is available upon request, 512-854-8245.

HATC 10/8/2020 REGULAR MEETING






HAT C

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Action Item V.A.
November 6, 2020

Resolution No. HATC-2020-21: To Adopt the 2021 HCV Payment Standard change effective January
1, 2021 for all applicable programs.

Background Information: HUD publishes the fair market rents (FMR) for each market area in the United
States. The PHA must adopt a payment standard schedule that establishes voucher payment standard
amounts for each FMR area in the PHA jurisdiction. For each FMR area, the PHA must establish payment
standard amounts for each “unit size.” Unit size is measured by number of bedrooms.

The PHA may establish the payment standard amount for a unit size at any level between 90 percent
and 110 percent of the published FMR for that unit size. HUD approval is not required to establish a
payment standard amount in that range (‘basic range”). The PHA must revise the payment standard
amount no later than 3 months following the effective date of the published FMR if a change is necessary
to stay within the basic range.

Requested Action: Consideration and appropriate action regarding Resolution No. HATC-2020-21: To
Adopt the 2021 HCV Payment Standard change effective January 1, 2021 for all applicable programs.

Alternate Option:
The Board of Commissioners could elect to modify or not adopt the proposed 2021 HCV Payment
Standard change effective January 1, 2021 for all applicable programs.

Fiscal Impact:
The proposed payment standards would align with HUD’s requirement to adopt changed payment
standards within 3 months following effective date.

Attachments:

A. 24 CFR982.503

B. Payment Standards proposed changes comparison document
C. 2021 Payment Standards

Prepared by:
Christina Montes, Director of Voucher Programs and Homeless Initiatives

Approval:

Pk 8. Moo

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Director

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
__Telephle-_nfe:' (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com




AUTHENTICATED
WS COVERMNMENT
INFORMATION

GPO

§962.502

(2) A tenancy under the certificate
program (commenced before merger of
the certificate and voucher programs
on the merger date).

(c) Unless specifically stated, re-
quirements of this part are the same
for all tenancies. Sections 982.503,
982.504, and 982.505 only apply to a
voucher tenancy. Sections 982.518,
982.519, and 982.520 only apply to a ten-
ancy under the certificate program.

[64 FR 26647, May 14, 1999, as amended at 65
FR 42509, July 10, 2000]

§982.502 Conversion to voucher pro-
gram.

(&) New HAP contracts. On and after
the merger date, the PHA may only
enter into a HAP contract for a ten-
ancy under the voucher program, and
may not enter into a new HAP contract
for a tenancy under the certificate pro-
gram.

(b) Over-FMR tenancy. If the PHA had
entered into any HAP contract for an
over-FMR tenancy under the certifi-
cate program prior to the merger date,
on and after the merger date such ten-
ancy shall be considered and treated as
a tenancy under the voucher program,
and shall be subject to the voucher pro-
gram requirements under this part, in-
cluding calculation of the voucher
housing assistance payment in accord-
ance with §982.505. However,
§982.505(b)(2) shall not be applicable for
calculation of the housing assistance
payment prior to the effective date of
the second regular reexamination of
family income and compostion on or
after the merger date.

(¢) Voucher tenancy. If the PHA had
entered into any HAP contract for a
voucher temancy prior to the merger
date, on and after the merger date such
tenancy shall continue to be considered
and treated as a tenancy under the
voucher program, and shall be subject
to the voucher program requirements
under this part, including calculation
of the voucher housing assistance pay-
ment in accordance with §982.505. How-
ever, before the effective date of the
second regular reexamination of family
income and composition on or after the
merger date, the payment standard for
the family shall be the higher of:

24 CFR Ch. IX (4-1-02 Edition)

(1) The initial payment standard for
the family at the beginning of the HAP
contract term; or

(2) The payment standard for the
family as calculated in accordance
with §982.505, except that §982.505(b)(2)
shall not be applicable until the effec-
tive date of the second regular reexam-
ination of family income and composi-
tion on or after the merger date.

(d) Regular certificate tenancy. The
PHA must terminate program assist-
ance under any outstanding HAP con-
tract for a regular tenancy under the
certificate program (entered prior to
the merger date) at the effective date
of the second regular reexamination of
family income and composition on or
after the merger date. Upon such ter-
mination of assistance, the HAP con-
tract for such tenancy terminates
automatically. The PHA must give at
least 120 days written notice of such
termination to the family and the
owner, and the PHA must offer the
family the opportunity for continued
tenant-based assistance under the
voucher program. The PHA may deny
the family the opportunity for contin-
ued assistance in accordance with
§§982.552 and 982.553.

[64 FR 26648, May 14, 1999, as amended at 64
FR 56914, Oct. 21, 1999; 65 FR 16822, Mar. 30,
2000]

§982,503 Voucher tenancy: Payment
standard amount and schedule.

(a) Payment standard schedule. (1)
HUD publishes the fair market rents
for each market area in the United
States (see part 888 of this title). The
PHA must adopt a payment standard
schedule that establishes voucher pay-
ment standard amounts for each FMR
area in the PHA jurisdiction. For each
FMR area, the PHA must establish
payment standard amounts for each
“unit size.”” Unit size is measured by
number of bedrooms (zero-bedroom,
one-bedroom, and so on).

(2) The payment standard amounts
on the PHA schedule are used to cal-
culate the monthly housing assistance
payment for a family (§982.505).

(3) The PHA voucher payment stand-
ard schedule shall establish a single
payment standard amount for each
unit size. For each unit size, the PHA

588



Office of the Assistant Secretary, HUD

may establish a single payment stand-
ard amount for the whole FMR area, or
may establish a separate payment
standard amount for each designated
part of the FMR area.

(b) Estiablishing payment standard
amounts. (1)(i) The PHA may establish
the payment standard amount for a
unit size at any level between 90 per-
cent and 110 percent of the published
FMR for that unit size. HUD approval
is not required to establish a payment
standard amount in that range (‘“‘basic
range’’).

(ii) The PHA may establish a sepa-
rate payment standard amount within
the basic range for a designated part of
an FMR area.

(2) Except as provided in paragraph
(c)(2)(iii) of this section, the PHA must
request HUD approval to establish a
payment standard amount that is high-
er or lower than the basic range. HUD
has sole discretion to grant or deny ap-
proval of a higher or lower payment
standard amount. Paragraphs (¢) and
(e) of this section describe the require-
ments for approval of a higher payment
standard amount (‘‘exception payment
standard amount’’).

(c) HUD approval of exception payment
standard amount. (1) HUD discretion. At
HUD’s sole discretion, HUD may ap-
prove a payment standard amount that
is higher than the basic range for a des-
ignated part of the fair market rent
area (called an ‘“‘exception area’’). HUD
may approve an exception payment
standard amount in accordance with
this paragraph (c) of this section for all
units, or for all units of a given unit
size, leased by program families in the
exception area. Any PHA with jurisdic-
tion in the exception area may use the
HUD-approved exception payment
standard amount.

(2) Above 110 percent of FMR to 120 per-
cent of published FMR. (i) The HUD
Field Office may approve an exception
payment standard amount from above
110 percent of the published FMR to 120
percent of the published FMR (upper
range) if the HUD Field Office deter-
mines that approval is justified by ei-
ther the median rent method or the
40th or 50th percentile rent method as
described in paragraph (¢c)(2)iXB) of
this section (and that such approval is
also supported by an appropriate pro-

§982.503

gram justification in accordance with
paragraph (c)(4) of this section). The
PHA may establish an exception pay-
ment standard amount from above 110
percent of the published FMR to 120
percent of the published FMR, in ac-
cordance with paragraph (c)(2)(iii) of
this section, without requesting ap-
proval from HUD.

(A) Median rent method. In the median
rent method, HUD determines the ex-
ception payment standard amount by
multiplying the FMR times a fraction
of which the numerator is the median
gross rent of the exception area and
the denominator is the median gross
rent of the entire FMR area. In this
method, HUD uses median gross rent
data from the most recent decennial
United States census, and the excep-
tion area may be any geographic entity
within the FMR area (or any combina-
tion of such entitieg) for which median
gross rent data is provided in decennial
census products.

(B) 40th or 50th percentile rent method.
In this method, HUD determines that
the area exception payment standard
amount equals either the 40th or 50th
percentile of rents for standard quality
rental housing in the exception area.
HUD determines whether the 40th or
50th percentile rent applies in accord-
ance with the methodology described
in §888.113 of this title for determining
FMRs. A PHA must present statis-
tically representative remntal housing
survey data to justify HUD approval.

(ii) The HUD Field Office may ap-
prove an exception payment standard
amount within the upper range if re-
quired as a reasomable accommodation
for a family that includes a person
with disabilities.

(iii) Until September 30, the PHA
may establish an exception payment
standard amount for all or part of an
FMR area in accordance with max-
imum payment standard amounts pub-
lished in the FEDERAL REGISTER be-
tween September 25, 2000 and Sep-
tember 30, 2001 without requesting HUD
approval, under the following condi-
tions:

(A) The payment standard amounts
referenced in paragraph (c)(2)(iii) are
the maximum payment standard
amounts until October 1, 2001 unless

589



§962.503

HUD has approved the PHA'’s establish-
ment of a higher payment standard
amount;

(B) The PHA’s establishment of the
maximum payment standard amounts
in pragraph (c)(2)(iii)(A) of this section
does not result in a payment standard
amount that is greater than 120% of
the published FMR;

(C) The PHA has adopted a new util-
ity allowance schedule after October 1,
2000 which reflects that the total cost
of all utilities for a typical two-bed-
room unit has increased by more than
ten percent based on the difference be-
tween the new utility allowance sched-
ule and the previous schedule; and

(D) The current payment standard
amounts are not adequate to meet in-
creased utility costs at 100% of the
FMR.

(8) Above 120 percent of FMR. (i) At
the request of a PHA, the Assistant
Secretary for Public and Indian Hous-
ing may approve an exception payment
standard amount for the total area of a
county, PHA jurisdiction, or place if
the Assistant Secretary determines
that:

(A) Such approval is necessary to
prevent financial hardship for families;

(B) Such approval is supported by
statistically representative rental
housing survey data to justify HUD ap-
proval in accordance with the method-
ology described in §888.113 of this title;
and

(C) Such approval is also supported
by an appropriate program justifica-
tion in accordance with paragraph
(c)(4) of this section.

(i1) For purposes of paragraph (c)(3)
of this section, the term ‘‘place’ is an
incorporated place or a U.S. Census
designated place. An incorporated
place is established by State law and
includes cities, boroughs, towns, and
villages. A TU.S. Census designated
place is the statistical counterpart of
an incorporated place.

(4) Program justification. (i) HUD will
only approve an exception payment
standard amount (pursuant to para-
graph (c)(2) or paragraph (¢)(3) of this
section) if HUD determines that ap-
proval of such higher amount is needed
either:

(A) To help families find housing out-
side areas of high poverty, or

24 CFR Ch. IX (4-1-02 Edition)

(B) Because voucher holders have
trouble finding housing for lease under
the program within the term of the
voucher,

(ii) HUD will only approve an excep-
tion payment standard amount (pursu-
ant to paragraph (c)(3) of this section)
after six months from the date of HUD
approval of an exception payment
standard pursuant to paragraph (c)}(2)
of this section for the area.

() Population. The total population
of HUD-approved exception areas in an
FMR area may not include more than
50 percent of the population of the
FMR area.

(6) Withdrawal or modification. At any
time, HUD may withdraw or modify ap-
proval to use an exception payment
standard amount.

(7) Transition: Area exception rents ap-
proved prior to merger date. Subject to
paragraph (c)(6) of this section, the
PHA may establish an exception pay-
ment standard amount up to the
amount of a HUD-approved area excep-
tion rent in effect at the merger date.

(d) HUD approval of payment standard
amount below the basic range. HUD may
consider a PHA request for approval to
establish a payment standard amount
that is lower than the basic range. At
HUD’s sole discretion, HUD may ap-
prove PHA establishment of a payment
standard lower than the basic range. In
determining whether to approve the
PHA request, HUD will consider appro-
priate factors, including rent burden of
families assisted under the program.
HUD will not approve a lower payment
standard if the family share for more
than 40 percent of participants in the
PHA'’s voucher program exceeds 30 per-
cent of adjusted monthly income. Such
determination may be based on the
most recent examinations of family in-
come.

(e) HUD approval of success rate pay-
ment standard amounts. In order to in-
crease the number of voucher holders
who become participants, HUD may ap-
prove requests from PHAs whose FMRs
are computed at the 40th percentile
rent to establish higher, success rate
payment standard amounts. A success
rate payment standard amount is de-
fined as any amount between 90 per-
cent and 110 percent of the 50th per-
centile rent, calculated in accordance

590



Office of the Assistant Secretary, HUD

with the methodology described in
§888.113 of this title.

(1) A PHA may obtain HUD Field Of-
fice approval of success rate payment
standard amounts provided the PHA
demonstrates to HUD that it meets the
following criteria:

(i) Fewer than 75 percent of the fami-
lies to whom the PHA issued rental
vouchers during the most recent 6
month period for which there is success
rate date available have become par-
ticipants in the voucher program;

(ii) The PHA has established pay-
ment standard amounts for all unit
sizes in the entire PHA jurisdiction
within the FMR area at 110 percent of
the published FMR for at least the 6
month period referenced in paragraph
(e)(1)(i) of this section and up to the
time the request is made to HUD; and

(iii) The PHA has a policy of granting
automatic extensions of voucher terms
to at least 90 days to provide a family
who has made sustained efforts to lo-
cate suitable housing with additional
search time.

(2) In determining whether to ap-
prove the PHA request to establish suc-
cess rate payment standard amounts,
HUD will consider whether the PHA
has a SEMAP overall performance rat-
ing of ‘“‘troubled”. If a PHA does not
yet have a SEMAP rating, HUD will
consider the PHA’s SEMAP certifi-
cation.

(3) HUD approval of success rate pay-
ment standard amounts shall be for all
unit sizes in the FMR area. A PHA may
opt to establish a success rate payment
standard amount for one or more unit
gizes in all or a designated part of the
PHA jurisdiction within the FMR area.

() Payment standard protection for
PHAs that meet deconcentration objec-
tives. Paragraph (f) of this section ap-
plies only to a PHA with jurisdiction in
an FMR area where the FMR had pre-
viously been set at the 50th percentile
rent to provide a broad range of hous-
ing opportunities throughout a metro-
politan area, pursuant to §888.113(c),
but is now set at the 40th percentile
rent,

(1) Such a PHA may obtain HUD
Field Office approval of a payment
standard amount based on the 50th per-
centile rent if the PHA scored the max-
imum number of points on the

§982.504

deconcentration bonus indicator in
§985.3(h) in the prior year, or in two of
the last three years.

(2) HUD approval of payment stand-
ard amounts based on the 50th per-
centile rent shall be for all unit sizes in
the FMR area that had previously been
set at the 50th percentile rent pursuant
to §888.113(c). A PHA may opt to estab-
lish a payment standard amount based
on the 50th percentile rent for one or
more unit sizes in all or a designated
part of the PHA jurisdiction within the
FMR area.

(8) HUD review of PHA payment stand-
ard schedules. (1) HUD will monitor
rent burdens of families assisted in a
PHA'’s voucher program. HUD will re-
view the PHA’S payment standard for a
particular unit size if HUD finds that
40 percent or more of such families oc-
cupying units of that unit size cur-
rently pay more than 30 percent of ad-
justed monthly income as the family
share. Such determination may be
based on the most recent examinations
of family income.

(2) After such review, HUD may, at
its discretion, require the PHA to mod-
ify payment standard amounts for any
unit size on the PHA payment standard
schedule. HUD may require the PHA to
establish an increagsed payment stand-
ard amount within the basic range.

[64 FR. 26648, May 14, 1999; 64 FR 49658, Sept.
14, 1999, as amended at 64 FR 56914, Oct. 21,
1999; 65 FR 16822, Mar. 30, 2000; 65 FR 58874,
Oct. 2, 2000; 66 FR 30568, June 6, 2001]

§982.504 Voucher tenancy: Payment
standard for family in restructured
subsidized multifamily project.

(a) This section applies to tenant-
based assistance under the voucher
program if all the following conditions
are applicable:

(1) Such tenant-based voucher assist-
ance is provided to a family pursuant
to §401.421 of this title when HUD has
approved a restructuring plan, and the
participating administrative entity has
approved the use of tenant-based as-
sistance to provide continued assist-
ance for such families. Such tenant-
based voucher assistance is provided
for a family previously receiving
project-based assistance in an eligible
project (as defined in §401.2 of this

591



Housing Authority of Travis County

502 E. Highland Mall Bivd. Ste. 106 B

Austin, Texas 78752

Bedroom size HATC 2021 FMR’s | Proposed %
Adopted 100% of 2021 FMR
2020 Current
PS

Efficiency 988 1059 100%

1 1134 1212 100%

2 1356 1434 100%

3 1763 1848 100%

4 2128 2207 100%

5 2447 2538 100%

6 2766 2869 100%

HATC is proposing to adopt 100% of the proposed 2021 FMR'’s for all bedroom sizes.

HATC has the authority to adopt Payment Standards between 90% and 110% of the Fair Market Rents (FMR)
with board approval and up to 120% for reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities without

HUD approval.



Housing Authority of Travis County
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. Ste. 106 B
Austin, Texas 78752

Payment Standards
Effective 1/01/2021

Payment standard is defined as: The maximum monthly assistance
payment for a family assisted in the voucher program (before deducting the
total tenant payment by the family). 24 crr ¢824

Number of Payment Standards
Bedrooms (All Bills Paid)

on Voucher

Efficiency 1059

1 1212

2 1434

3 1848

4 2207

5 2538

6 2869

THE PAYMENT STANDARDS ABOVE REFLECT RENTS IF THE LANDLORD PAID
ALL UTILITIES. The payment standards are used to calculate the monthly housing
assistance payment for a family. Families may not pay more than 40% of their adjusted
monthly income toward rent and utilities. The amount a family qualifies for is dependent
on their income.

The payment standard used to calculate rent for the family is the lower of: The payment
standard amount for the family unit (voucher) size or the payment standard amount for
the size of the dwelling unit rented by the family.

REASONABLE RENTS: the rent requested must be reasonable compared to other
similar unassisted units. Rent reasonableness will be conducted by inspector and all
requested rents must be approved for an initial lease or any rent increases.

Phone: 512-854-8245 Fax: 512-854-1899 www.hatctx.com



H/ATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Action item V.A.
November 6, 2020

Resolution No. HATC-2020-21: To Adopt the 2021 HCV Payment Standard change effective
January 1, 2021 for alt applicable programs.

WHEREAS, The HATC reviews and proposes the changes to Payment Standards each year based
on the HUD published Fair Market Rents for Travis County,

WHEREAS, HUD requires that each PHA adopt and revise Payment Standards within 3 months
following the effective date; and

WHEREAS, adopting the new payment standards would align with HUD'’s requirement and continue
to provide opportunities for families to locate suitable housing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of HATC hereby:
1. Approves Resolution No. HATC-2020-21

2. Authorizes the CEO/Executive Director to execute all necessary documents and extensions.

Passed and approved the 6th day of November 2020.

Eddie Karam, Chair Board of Commissioners

Attested and approved as to form:

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Director

= 502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
~ Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com







HOUSING AUTHORITY CF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Action ltem V.B.
November 6, 2020

Resolution No. HATC-2020-22: To Approve the HR Committee’s HR Consultant Recommendation,
and to Authorize the HR Committee to finalize the terms of an Agreement and execute a contract.

Background Information:

Atits 8 October regular meeting, the Board of Commissioners approved a solicitation / scope of work
to procure the services of a Human Resources consultant to better assess attitudes and behaviors
that exist within the organization, and to provide staff members at all levels with a better
understanding of how they're currently expected to approach their work and interact with one
another—and how the existing norms either support or interfere with problem solving and task
performance.

A Request For Proposal (RFP) was issued, and materials submitted by respondents were reviewed
by the HR Committee as indicated in the approved solicitation / scope of work.

Requested Action:

Consideration and appropriate action regarding Resolution No. HATC-2020-22: To Approve the HR
Committee’s HR Consultant Recommendation, and to Authorize the HR Committee to finalize the
terms of an Agreement and execute a contract.

Alternate Option:
The Board of Commissioners could elect to Not Approve the HR Committee recommendation.

Fiscal Impact:
TBD

Attachment:
A WHY Group Overview

Prepared and Approved by:

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Director

' 502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
~Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www . hatctx.com




AlAIloNPOId jeuosiad =
Bunoluop aouewIoNad 4

Bunssuwbua-ay sssooid 4 IO JOM-03 1M @C_u.m_m._

uswsbeuR 19300I + pue BunesiunuWoD 104 S855920.4d aAeY Os|e
uollewlojsuel| uea g ewbis xis 4 \ch._. SHWOISND YIIM @C_wum._mwc_ pue .m_m_gmume

i 3
- Buianowl ‘erep Bullliwisuely pue Bulnided

10} $355320.d aAeY suoljeziuelbuo ‘pazijeutlo)
wowdoljaaaq diysiapeat 4
10U uaym uanl ‘suop sbuiyl Buineb jo sueswl
WBwdo|aASQ SIIPIS [EUOREIRY PUE UOREINUILCD 4 pue sAem 2y1—sas5920.4d 3A11092 PUE JUSIDIHS
Buiuue|d 21621815 4 Uo spuadap ssa20ns |euolleziueliQ jnjulley ased

1sioMm pue |eulbiewd ased 1sa8q s| piezeydey st 1eyl
‘UOISSIW 112y] aARiYDe sucreziueblio djay 1eul sessaooid syl uk Buiulen

pue uonejuawsiduw ‘uBISsp ay3 Ul Pajjs JIe S91RI20SSEe JO SWEea) S,AN0ID AHM uolloe ing ‘wealip e \n_CO S| Uolloe INOYLM UOISIA

d 1OVINGD Wv3il 5018 INOLISIIHM JONVINHO4H3d I1d03d S53004d 3SCddnd



*S13ATT LSTHDIH FHL 1V JATIHOV O1 AdVYIH FDUOANHOM FAILDTH43 NV ONIdOTIAAIA NI NOA LSISSV OL AAQVvIY ANVLS
IM ‘'SYIHV TVILLIED 3STHL 50 HOVI NI SQHODIY XIOVHL NIAOHd HLIM SLH3IdX3 A3LdID ANV SINOINHOAL ‘STOOL SYH dNO™D AHM

- Monisun,

Ae1s 01 WopsIM pue aousiiadxa s,dnoin AHAM uodn jjed "ajdoad Jnok Jojusiy
sjoen

U0 yoeq Wayl 196 apA " MoNls, 186 ued ajdoad sewnaswos ‘ajdoad 1noA yoeod
oI

weal e uaym suaddey oibews 1nq 1es.6 s us|el [enpiaipu| ajdoad JnoA pling
'SS920NS

s5,3|doad 01 |BD111D 5] JuawdojaAaq pue Buluiel) Gulobuc “ajdoad JnoA yaeay
'syibuans

J1aY1 8ziian 1ey) suoiysod ul paseld usysm [90xa s|doad “ajdoad 1nok ade|d
‘yioq

yum djay ued apA 1y gof se uerlodud se s g jeinynD *ajdoad inok asooyd
:djsy dnoip AHM 3191

d 1OVINOD NWv3Ll DOTg INOLSEIHM FONVYWHOIY3d

31d03d

‘pPaASIyDe SI soueudlopad

Yead moy s| s1eas ybu ay3 ul ‘s||iMs yBLi sy)

yum ‘ajdoad 1ybii ayl ‘AuoydwiAs jealb e buike|d
BJISOUDI0 Uk 317 ‘UoIiloe auniny pue juasalid

“1sed ||e Jo 821n0s ay] a1e Asy] "sjdoad 3yl ybnoiyl
SMOJJ SS320NS JO |9A3] AUY "9|d0Sd pUNOJIE SSA|OAS
uoleziueblio ue ui Buiyifiane pue BuiyjAuy

$53204d 3A50ddNd



Ajleusaie pue A[jRUISIUI Y10g Wyt INogE BUIEDILNLULLIOD A

Aieoneusshs 35aus o e BuLIoNUOW 4 'seale JO 10| sapn|oul ¢ Buiop
« it .

321n0s2. 3|qeNn|eA 150W INo - 3jdoad Jo uohen|eAl A 3M Ble MOH,, U0 9As uk Puldaay 'sjuawialels

18L{} 2INSEBL 0] MOY PUE — 53553001 JO SSAUDAII0aYT A jeloueut} jo sebed ayj Uo sisquinu ayjl Jo sisA|eue

ue ueyl aloul sepnjoul JuauUssasse aoueuwllollsd
WBWIASIYOR 03 Sd31S Y1 - S{e0N g 51038[01d ‘SUONDY JO uolB|dwo) A :

INg "1SIX9 1,UeD I ‘9|geUIRISNS A}[EDIUIOUODS

alay1 186 01 sue|d aya pue Uoisia g Loddns 1ey1 saibaiesss Jo uonoax
D HpsebmiEnsio onmea £ 1,US| UoI1ezIueBIo UE Jl - paINseaul sAem|e

AujIgEUIRISNS JILUCUODE PUE SUINISI [BIDUBUIH A m_ \A@COE wﬁ.._. aslned u_.o DOC_O“U oS/M 2l1e __w>> >>O£ hOm
:Buipnjoul adueulojlad Gupoyuow pue Bunenjeas uj djay 10§ AHM MSY

d 1OVINGS V3L 5018 INOCLISIIHM AONTNIO4H3d A1dO3d 5S3004d 3SCdynd



‘ABatelis |g1auab pue s|sAjeur ‘suoieiado UQ JUBYINSUOD

papiefal Alybiy e se suairiado Jo aseq Jay SB SBASS OIL0JUY UES JO UAQISULOY JaY Ul SJ00d S53U1sng
daap s5,Ajusey 124 ‘sBejuespe aanadwos B 18y uanb sey 5a10) J2y u) 1529 ay) Bulag 03 UOIIIAU0D 13y pue
‘wiseIsnyus wawabeusw 1anpoud pue weiBoid sy iys uswabeuew Ayjiqeded diysepes) Buoiis sginey

suoneziuefio pue sau|didSp AURLL U] SRWINIIXA 0] UDROD B SE [[@% Se Siuspris Duuaauibua ajewsy
Bunod o7 Joisw Buars e sl aus ueneziuebip poomisap pue GulaauBud 10 263100 vS1N 'soueyly apei)
12PIOQ ‘9DILLILICS JO JAGUWIEYD OUojUY UeS Buipriau) spiecq ajdijin U0 PaAISS SBY AuS [RUonEUIaR]
UIWOAR 2AINIDXT PUE (RUCIRUIIIU| ABOJOUY 3] Ul uswiop ‘s13auibug Bunnaenuep o A81305

ay3 Buipniou) 'suorjeziueBio |e1aAds Ul SOIYSIaqUISLU [BUDISS2401d SUIRIUIEW RINET 22U3||20X3 SJUBULIONS
pue Jusawdojanag 19Npoid 'uBisad ‘1aa 12e|g A1 enD 104 Spiesy SnIN0aX3 B(CIDION JNa) P3AI303)

BUs "2DIAJSS 30 51034 §7 J3)E E[0JOI0 LUOI) JUSLLIRNID) 13y 310jag 5S2UISNG JeU0n2uIlY| Ul vBiy ue se

Jjam 58 'OIUOIUY UBS SBXaL Jo AjIsIaalun aUy wol) Sunasuibul (edueyna ul 2a163(] Si0i3yoeq e spioy eme

'SLI0(RDIUMLIIOD Aouabisws

apIvelEs uleluew pue juawadul o) passed Gulag |ng an1RsiEaT sexay e ul pRIeUW|n diysiapes|
5,2INET HNS3! € S 5|80l yo AJajes oNgnd 1230] pue 31E15 Ui tojtesbalul pue 'god 'tog Bupniout Jayyaiboy
%10 DUE 312IIUNWIWOT G} SSHIUS JUIWILIAADN § 1} )| Buljgeua wiaisAs 31T 210235 8 Gujjuawa|duw)
papN|DUI 130T O3MBIN/ 'S N 3T UO S5303NS 13 'Wes) Wwawdopsnad Ssausng apim3els sexal 4o

21215 aly3 PR3] 0} PUR JIUN SS3UISNG S18p108F § f B BUEs13 Yl pabieyd pue pajowoid sem einet siul auy

25113y YINOS PUE [BAU3D Ulog Ul om Buipnidui sjuswiBas pue

sansnpul jo abuel peoiq € PSpN|ul asay) 5123(0ld ewbis XIS ueayjjenbig uarnip fauroisnd g pue s30afoud
eWBIS XIS |eNBIG fewl3iu) g Buns|dwod ULN SSaUISNE 5,831y 213U 21 ISAC 301 3198 HOB(g J31SEl 3W3
58 PIAISS BINET ‘(0 SAIINOBXT S1YT LA [B}RIRT U @Ity ULION UM 8JURuIA0E JUS3SISU0D Usjqelsa
o} PUB SISWGISND F[OICION 10} STUBLISA0IOLLY BALD ] SSOLSRE SISYIBW [B[2JAUILIOD PUE WUBLISADD
52015y DIU2 243 10} ASEI0ADY J3WDISNT pUE AY)|BNT 4O J0331Ig 03 UoloLLId SeJneY 0] PR SS30INS SIUL

“BISSNg Ul sNAIAID 1yaes ay)y Bulpn|oul 3ouls $21dWIAIQ A1248 40) 9]0 1BY] Ul PRAOAUT USR] SBY 3US sisdjeue
B1EQ SUOIIEIIUNLILIDD PUE SWIBYSAS SURIIEIURLILLCY W) Bulple 11D Yled ur s31dUK|0 S'N aUl Y Sjol 1ejoad
B U1 PaA5 05| PUB LO]SNCH puUe S21abiuy’ 507 58 Yyons 5310 Jofew W s33afoud ainionjsenut A MESISND
pue pes| ays e 316UIS € L) UDHIW 0OLS aA214I2 0} 1541 24} 2q 0} wea} 13y Buwojie uongjuaws|dul
aje5-1500 Joy 521npasold pue ‘'sucliesado ‘Ajenb Bulrosdur sabueyd Juediiubis jo uoeluawdust Bupngaul
'SIUBLUSASIYDE @21 0} pa| uoheluaue s5200.d pue Bujuued 31833e))s ‘diysiapes) JaH uosnG aul

10 Juswabeuep weibald ‘10)3211Q 0] paIowaid semw BIneT 'Jeak Bulmoloj alp s1eab ssauisng Guipasaxa
'SUJea} 301AI85 pue UBISAP Wia)sAs '5a1es 4o ul SIS [euonerado pue diysIapes paielisucwuan sys

‘3101 18U U) 'dNOID EDUSLUY YLON ‘LOISIAI LISSHA SU3 Uil Aioy1rat abie| v Joy juawabeus |y wieiboig
papnou: sabeury 231nosay se 3j01 JaH SWUS1SAS UONeIIUNnUULLIOD paleal pue Il ‘axd '30)10g 18

3Y3 JO S1EIS M PEA|OALI WRE] A18)85 3)(GNd S LD B|0I0T0HN 4O 101385 JUSLILIBADD 3] D) PRAOL Ses 2ineT
'6661 Ul 'S21|IqisUodsa) pasealaut PUE JUBWSOURAPE Pidel 13y Paules epuok pue J3sAIYD plod Se yans
£231UEdLITD PIG/k PIOYASNDY Joy §192f0id A3) UG USHNGIU0D 131 dNOIS S3IUONDS|T (BLISIPU| B aAjowony
ayy Y. 13eu1HUT BUNNIDEINUE AOWOINY LR S8 SEXKS] Ul €[0I0J0W UM J281ed Jaly uelaq =inet 'L86t vl

ouezoT 'y eine’




H/ATC

HCOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS CQUNTY

HATC Action Iltem V.B.
November 6, 2020

Resolution No. HATC-2020-22: To Approve the HR Committee’s HR Consultant Recommendation,
and to Authorize the HR Committee to finalize the terms of an Agreement and execute a contract.

WHEREAS, The key to a successful organization is to have a culture based on a strongly held and
widely shared set of beliefs that are supported by strategy and structure; and

WHEREAS, When an organization has a strong culture, employees know how top management
wants them to respond to any situation; employees believe that the expected response is the
proper one; and employees know that they will be rewarded for demonstrating the organization's
values; and

WHEREAS, The Board of Commissioners is seeking to procure the services of an experienced
Human Resources Consultant, in an effort assess and improve HATC's overall daily work
culture/work environment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of HATC hereby:
1. Approves Resolution No. HATC-2020-22,

2. Authorizes the CEO/Executive Director to execute all necessary documents and extensions.

Passed and approved the 6t" day of November 2020.

Eddie Karam, Chair, Board of Commissioners

Attested and approved as to form:

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Director

; 502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Te!ephone (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com = -







w
T 12

HOUSING AUTHCOCRITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Action Item V.C.
November 6, 2020

Resolution No. HATC-2020-23: To Approve the Execution of all documentation necessary to carry out
development of Manor Town Apartments Phase 2 to be located at approximately 200 West Carrie Manor
Street, Manor, TX 78653; and To Approve the submission of an MFDL Application (Manor Town
Apartments Phase 2 — TDHCA #20506) for National Housing Trust Fund in the current 2020-1 notice of
annual funding availability to The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs, and other
matters in connection herewith.

Background Information: Approximately one year ago, staff implemented a development plan to
develop units on the excess land near our existing 33-unit Manor Town Phase |. Staff has engaged
architect, engineers and consultants to work toward develop and funding of a two-story elevator served
apartment building containing 20 units. The lot needs to be re-platted and zoned for the intended use. A
right of way is required to be purchased so as to increase the density of the units to meet new zoning
requirements. This resolution is a requirement of TDHCA Direct Loan Program.

Requested Action: Consideration and appropriate action regarding Resolution No. HATC-2020-23: To
Approve the Execution of all documentation necessary to carry out development of Manor Town
Apartments Phase 2 to be located at approximately 200 West Carrie Manor Street, Manor, TX 78653,
and To Approve the submission of an MFDL Application (Manor Town Apartments Phase 2 — TDHCA
#20506) for National Housing Trust Fund in the current 2020-1 notice of annual funding availability to
The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs, and other matters in connection herewith.
FURTHER RESOLVED, that HATC will contribute $655,680 in equity towards the Development.
FURTHER RESOLVED, that HATC approves an irrevocable commitment to fund any operating
deficits/negative cash flow that may arise during the affordability period of the Development and the Direct
Loan term as those terms may be defined in the rules of TDHCA and/or the documents related to the
financing of the Development.

Alternate Option:
The Board of Commissioners could elect to Not Approve Resolution No. HATC-2020-23

Fiscal Impact: This action will require an advancement of $655,680 toward the development of this
transaction.

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752

"~ Telephone: (512) 854-8245'| FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com




HATC

FHOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

Attachments:

Plat

Site Plan

Renderings

Floor Plans

Resolution No. HATC-2020-23

moow>

Prepared by:
Robert Onion, Director of Real Estate Development

Approval:

Pk 8. Howard

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Director

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com




Bagrhr o

[E-R) T DOCRLIGIO MRS EEEATIL 2928 § NSV

] #8E2-285 (Z45] WO S ITEVMY MMM n«msﬂ_ L

e | 8L AL UMY 0.806 K00 0 L2 X
] giﬂi!. SIAVML 40 ALWOHINY ONSNOH

Y BAJNS pUBT 2G0TI/ HINKD

7] s ine..|

=— a¥V

R0 k]

I

sexa] ‘Ajuno?) siael)
‘qouey jo A11D
HONVIN 40 NMOL
‘0l ¥0014 ‘02-1 | S101
40 LV1d G3AN3INY

N30
‘AB

SYHEL ALNMOD SHYalL
S0 ALNNCD “HOWNY3EIa YNVD

av g 40 Ava
"MHTID ALNNOD 3HL 40 ZTIL40 40 WIS ONY CNYH AR SS3HLM
SVKAL "ALNNCD SAVYL 40 SQUHOOF TYIOLL0

SIHL

MIEANN INGNNDOO NI 3AVIS GNY ALNADD CIVS 30 SOHOO3M Lvid 3HL NI W

W0R.0 v 102

30 AVQ 3HL NO EOHOIR ATNQ “W—

%3072,0 1y oz 40 Ava 3HL NO 20L50 AW NI QU003 ¥04
Q14 SVA NOWLYOLNIHLAY 40 31yOLILAEI SLI ONV ONWIE 40 LNFAMUSNI ONICORM0

3HL LVHL AJILMED AGSMGH 0 ‘SVXEL ‘ALNNOO SIYHL 40 TR “MOWNYVIEET YNV ‘|
§ SIAVUL 4O ALNNOD
§ SVQAL 40 3LviS

ANYATENIS ALID ZVHYNTY L YA HOAYH "HM ‘IOVTIVA AdNYT1 ua

1salIY
wz

TEAOH Y

40 AYO 3HL SHL NO

‘SYXAL HONVHN
40 ALD FHL 40 TKNNGD ALY 3HL A QHOOZY ¥D4 EZMOMLAY ANV @IV

AYVAIBO3S ALD ‘ZVUYITY 'L YANTI 43dHIVHO ‘NOAML dNiHd

gsAULY HGAOHddY

N 1wz 40 AVD 3HL SHL NO
'SYAL ‘HONYA 40 ALK 3HL 40
NOISSINADD ONINOZ ONY ONINNYd JHL AB CNOOZM ¥0d QEZIHOHLAY ANV @@LV

e 40 AVQ ALYQ SIHL 40 SY

SLINM ALD LVHOAIOD HONVIN 40 ALID JHL NIHLW GALYIO0T SI NOISWOENS SIHL

LZE00YO0Z "ON 000 LYd
U3 NOLYAEQINI QHOOTY 1

3d NOWYMEQINI QUOd3H

‘SQHO03Y ONBNd TYRILL40

QuvMr. HLM 00Y NOHI .2/ o =l
30 ALNDIOU OHESIY — —— — _

“JONYNIGNO BNINOZ LNZNHND MONVA 40 ALK SHL HLW 3ONVQHODOY NI 38 TIVHS SXIVELES ONITINE TV 8

“SIILNOHLAY TYINIANMIAOD AB SSIOOY LIAIHONL 1ON
TIVHS OGNV H AVN SV OL SSIDOV ¥0d HWACHd TIVHS SHINMO ALM3dO¥d L

‘AL¥3dONd ALVAINA NO SLNGNESYI IOVYNIVHO TIV NIVANIVH TIVHS SNOISSY 0 MINMO ALMEdONd 3HL ‘9

MIATY ¥OJ HONYH
40 ALD FHL OL GELLINENS 38 TIW SNYTd 39VNIVEA ‘NOISIWIOENS SIHL NI SLOT NO NOLIMALSNOD 0L d¥oid ‘@

*HONVM 40 ALK JHL WONJ GENIVLE0 38 ISNN LINMZd LNGNJOTIAZA ALIS ¥ 'NOLLONAULSNOD QL HOWd °¥
'HONYIN 40 ALK 3HL A 38 1S ONY MELVA TIV '€
WINY HO4 INFMLNYAI0 HALYMILSYE ONV MILYM ‘HONVI 40 AL 3L 0L OALUNGNS 38 TIVHG

GHY SHOUYOLIOSSS ONY SHY1d INIFLUYES0 HUTYEH LLVLS ONV HONYA 0 ALID JHL HLM JORVOR0ODY K
ITIVASHI (WY 3IN0S30 30 TIVHS NOISIIOSNS STHL ONWAS NEISAS ALTMLD HOUVMIISYM ONY H3LVR 3HL 2

'SAELLSAS MALYMIALSYM
ONY YAlvA HONVA 40 ALD 3HL QL GELOINNGO TUNN @IANOJ0 38 TIVHS NOISIAIGBNS SIHL NI 107 ON °I

“SIAON IV

60£82 SVXAL 'NUSNY
94808 X08 °0'd
LIBS "ON NOLYAHLSIOIH SvXAL

alva ‘STdH ‘CuVM NOSWP

#2064 SAL ‘ONV1d
00Z ALNS ‘AVADINYd ALINVED 00LS
#1455 ON NOLLVALSI3N SY)dL

ivae ‘I'd "AINEVD 'O SVAOHL

“rI0Z
91 1SNONY CELYVA SY)GL 'ALNNOD SIAYHL TSBYO OTSYRY 'ON dVI ‘W'T'd NO NMOHS SV ‘NIVIJOOOTS 30NVHO
T¥NNNY $2'0 3HL 30ISLN0 26 OL G3NINYAL3A SYZWY '(QIAVHSNN) X, 3NDZ MHLW CALYO0T S| AL3dodd SIHL

ZOOTWONN AN 40 1538 ML OL LO3EH0O ONY 3NML 51 ONY “(OUMINY SV ‘atel
30 3000 NUSNY WL 40 S T 40 SHOUMOG CILYTIH ONMIENENG 3HL HIW S3MdM0D OWY LNIOJONYLS
Eﬁ!gga_pﬂﬂmgﬁﬁsﬁgggﬁog

ggggaﬁtﬁﬂﬁbwjgggg%%

0SL'eC
1334 VNoS

opLLD 101
(S)uav
FTaVI XSVANTE 101

962 '9d ‘A “10A LV1d =9

‘rovea

SYIGEL 'ALNNOD SIAVHL

1oLHEe
Fod

AVA—30~LHOIH WOy

30vd "3NMCA “0d/T10A —l I_l |_ - —l I—II |_
) falflos £ 18160
HSEANN LNGWMOOT  "ON "00d _ g _ L _ 2 _ 6 _ ol _ HW a1
T | e\ 2 ™
#¥3 LOU3ONES, HLW. QO NOBI L] | S |o.kbn..E|_|.|\\L|l|u_ WW lﬁh.ﬁm o
P ) = =lal N s pik P
135 dvd ANVONNOE T _Il\l_l_\.ll_ MW ooz V09 05E) [al

| &k3 i

BN AT

aN3931

L000) g7

SY)EL 40 ALVIS 3HL ¥OJ ONY NI

S3MIXI NOISSINANDD AR

‘av 0z 40 Ava
TWELYLS ¥ BHL NI
SI50HND JHL ﬁ OELNDE SYA %ﬂ-{ﬁsm WHL 30 0L
L%t 3" Riciiitv owsnon I
ALNNGD SAYHEL 20 OHENGH 3HL

av 0%

‘av oz 40 Avd

ANY CAUNVHO 3uOJKLIUIH_SNOULOMISIH ¥O W—Eﬁ_.ﬂ? ONY ANV 0L
NMOHS SLIN3NESV3 ONV SLIRIS TIV 40 3N JHL

30 Av@

ONENd AHVION

FHL SIHL '301440 40 TV3S ONY ONVH AR SS3NLWA

ax o
HO¥ SYH ONY

JHL 38 0L 3N OL_NAOHA

DO SHOH AT A8

3JHL NO 3N 3038 @OTTMONMOY SYM INSNNILSN SIHL

§ SAWNL 40 ALNNOD
¢ swal Jo Alvis

LotaL SYXAL ‘NUSOY
£26) %08 °"0'd
SY)AL 'ALNNOD SIAYAL 40 ALMOHLNY ONISNOH
VOLOID IALNOIXI ‘SNINAOH ATIM

T

d 3HL 0L 3Lvoidd

3HL SIHL ‘301440 40 V35 ONY ONVH AN SS3NLA

et

SLONYA 40 NMOL ‘Ot %0078 ‘0211 SLOT 40 LVid GIANINY.

nhdg.wndﬁkpés ¥ SHL HiSA SONVOHOOOY

R

e oy Givaiga o onyn 2 0L ONE. 40 Ot
?(D&ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁgm—iﬁa IriEnd
GLILRIAOOE LHINM000 ONY BLGSETT00T

AE GILIANOT ALRNOD SAVAL

N O30M03H ALHNGED G ¥ ¥ 30 NMOL
SL0T 0 TV 40 HINMO JHL ONCE ALNNGD SAYHL 90 ALRSOHLITY

(*m-0™d 08)
133H1S WYHNIHE
o T 1 T 1

{.o0°0sz)
001 =, iTVOS DIHdVMD r vl (oaoeD)
ﬁ 2 sttt
004 ° - m
[]
i
10
02
.M ]
3
f

T - fEon 001e 1)
(-m-0"d 08)
13341S HONVIN IIHHVYD

kS Ry AR T E S8

ol ANYISENd 04 [OADHDdY HE38 OMAYH NOISWWOENS OIS

LoLyda
96L "Od ‘A "TOA
AONVIN A0 NMOL

LOLAdO
LZEVOYOUT "ON "20a
HFIHL NOILOAS
NOISIAIQans

vl
T 7

gzgg
FHL 40 '$EL A %

(*m o'y .08)
13341S doH1sve

[o]

("m-0'd 08)

[al

13341S 1T1aMaIvo

(*m o't .08)
13341S NOoiHNg

vl
00052 | ———— | (&)
4088 | 3,00LLOIN | [¥7]
HLONTT ¥ N0

F1avl 3NN Q003N

802y | 3.9€880EN | Z1
ML | 3uz8v6i5 | W
£0°08 | MS1,0Z0IS [ o1
oves | auzevsis | &
Se'evz | 3,508L0N | @
H0EL | 3L2ovBiS | A
#9000 | MEzoLoIS | m
L£BL | MALEOOIS | &1
Si'es | 3.808LOIN | 41
4z6 | 3.008L0MN | £
OzTBL | MYSOVBIN| 21
00'SEL | MLCOLOIS | 1
HLoNE1 | Nouomdia | # NN

Tavi 3NN




FDVHYaL

1341S TIEIMATVD

SYIdVY NOWWOD

F191SSAIIV NVA

0S =,1 F1VDS

1

I SINJW LAVddY NMOL YONVIN

02/60

NV1d 31IS

E
VAN

SNOILLYDQT LINN DH 404 SNY1d DNIaing 335 :31LON

0=Git

L L

Y

(8]

[
W/
(8

.0-,05T

13341S dOY1SvE

14 DS #62  SIWVD/SLIVYED/SLYY
"14 "0S ¥6S SSANLI
‘14 "0S 6¢ TV
14°0S #81 AYANNY
14 "0S bSE SYIV.LS
‘14 DS 810'€E SYOANE0D
14 "0S 246 WooY 3Isn 1IN
‘SvIdv NOWWOD DNIQIng
‘1405268 L ¢/ DH-4
140se68 £ Tt |
14705489 L L/1 DH-Y
1405489 1L /L v

ViN # va/d8  3dAL
XLV LINN

g98'vel 4 L1
SLINN 3dAL/# SIIMOLS # IdAL

XMLV DNIQTIng

L Q3AIAOYd F18ISSIIDV NVA

[4 d3diAQdd DNV JH
[4 a]INDIY ONNYVd DH

(44 S3DvdS NIdO
ZZ  d3alA0dd DNDRIVd V101
07  QIWINDIY DNNIUVC TVIOL
0¢ 1INN ¥3d | @ SLINN 0Z

‘SNOLLVINDTVD DNPYvd



(3
VAN

"14 "OS £89 HLva INO/WO0YA3d INO - V NVd

.0-,1=.8/1 :TTVDS
I SLININLYVddV NMOL JONVI

02/60
821 S0-EL
_.Hv.z_z,J /|, ANOD1VE &
WO0¥a3g

" DNINIC

A
o) NIHD LD
0o \
L g

N
-8 Jo-v Le-el




_.OI.—.”..w‘\_. .ml_<um

‘14 DS £89 H1vd INO/INOO0YA3E INO - DH - V NV1d €3

02/60

I SINIWLYVddVY NMOL YONVIN

VAN

O AY1ING

uz_>: / ANODVE &
_>_O:O~_n\u,mm
" DNINIO a

=8 Zo-p

2c_
wpE-EL




0~ 1=.8/1 :TTVDS

14 "OS 268 HLvd INO / NOOY¥Q38 OML - 8 NVd

£,

02/60

Il SININLYVddVY NMOL JONVIN

VAN

-zt Lo o-tl
ONIAI / ANODTVE £
Z-Woo¥a3g =
AN L-WoO0¥ua3g




,0-,1=,8/1 :FIVDS 14 "DS 268 HLvE ANO / NOO¥(38 OML - DH- 8 NV1d =
\
02/60 Il SLNAWLYVAdY NMOL YONVIN VAN

-zl S Lot
]
DNIANT /f. ANOD1VS 5
e Z-Wooya3g k3
AN L~-WOO¥a3d
L ,

NIHDLDI
B 2\

Ml ]

8-21 O Zo-s1




02/60 I| SLNIW.LYVddV NMOL YONVIN VAN
‘14°DS99 3031 INOLS/SISVHI/SAVD IV
‘14 DS 08 :S3DVdS TVIINVHIIW LINN
L4 ..wm 889 :$3IINOJTvE/SOLLVd
"140S 6V $3X09 13D¥Vd ANV TIVIN __u..__ dm Mm -SIXO9 ;.W_‘um_ww__ mum,_w._m_un
"14"DS 226 WOOY ISNILIN "4 DS of NOOY HOLINYT
"L4°0s 0zl SWOOYLSIY 14 0S 221 SUIVLS
1470s v81 AYANNY 1 .wm 0€L'L :SHOANY0D
14 "DS SZE°L :SVIUY NOWWOD
SIN3QISTY OL T1AVIIVAY ‘14 DS vEL‘eL ‘v3¥V DNIQIINg SSO¥D
e B ‘NMOQYIYE IDVL004 TUVNDS SYIUV NOWWOD :SNOLLYINDTVD 3DV.LO04 3VNDS
| N
“ “ “ V10D43d _ _
i | H
e
WOOH 3SNLLINW
N
bENE Y E]
HYOd
I RS I =
panon | v =
oo LU 52
"LINVT _ﬁ_ !
L— (et |
AYANNYT m
=i

«0—,0¢=.1 :FTVOS

VN 856°Z - NV'1d ¥OO1d 1S¥l4 DNIATING 93

\




.0-02=,1 VIS VN 856‘Z - Nv1d Y0014 ANOD3S DNIATING /3
\

02/60 Il SINIWLYVddY NMOL HONVIN VAN

14 wm 99  :30Q31 INOLS/SISVHD/SAVD UIV

‘14 :S3DVdS TVIINVHIIW LIN
v swosvos BRSO RIG

'14°0S 021 SIWOOYL1S3Y ; :

14 DS ¥65 WIUNDD SSINLE -1 o e, -
"14 DS 800'1L 'SYTUY NOWWOD
SLN3QISI OL T1VHVAV 14 DS vEL'ZL 'V3dV DNIQTING SSOYD

INMOMIVIUE 3DV1004 AVNDS SYIdV NOWWOD

IIIIIIIIIIIIII

'SNOILVINDTVD 3DV.LO0d JYVNOS

MOTI8 OL N3dO

Y¥ILNID SSINLA

Il

X




.0-.02=,1 :31v2S SNOILVATTA ONIQTINg Q9

02/60 Il SINIWLUVddY NMOL YONVIN VAN

NOILVAITI 1Sv3

- 0 |l

%05 DNIAIS ,52°6

%05 DNIAIS .52°9

i
l

y

2'1 1V 3d01S S100d

%EL STANVY LNIW3D Y38l
NOILVATTI HLNOS
%72 DNIQIS 526 ————————

~ ~

%€9 DNIQIS 529

'L 1V 3dOTS S100¥



0Z/60

«0-,0¢=,1 :FTIVIS

SNOILVAIT3 DNIATING

I SINJNLAVAdV NMOL YONVIN

64
VAN

%¥C DNIAIS ,S2'6
%E L S1ANVd LNIW3D y38ld I/ ™

NOILVAITI 1SIM

%0S DNIQIS .52°6

%0S DNIQIS .52°9

[

21 1V 3dO7S S4004 ‘V/\

NOILVAFTI HLYON

~

N

%E9 DNIQIS 5279

N

L 00

<

2:1 1V 3407S S400¥ |\

U
0 [

g



02/60

:OI.ON”.. L :37VDS

l

VAN

NVv1d 400Y

Il SINJWLYVAdVY NMOL YONVIN

e




H/ATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY CF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Action Item V.C.
November 6, 2020

Resolution No. HATC-2020-23: To Approve the Execution of all documentation necessary to carry
out development of Manor Town Apartments Phase 2 to be located at approximately 200 West Carrie
Manor Street, Manor, TX 78653; and To Approve the submission of an MFDL Application (Manor
Town Apartments Phase 2 — TDHCA #20506) for National Housing Trust Fund in the current 2020-
1 notice of annual funding availability to The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs,
and other matters in connection herewith.

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of Travis County (*HATC") is planning a development for
affordable, elderly multifamily rental housing known as Manor Town Apartments Phase 2 located at
approximately 200 West Carrie Manor Street in Manor, Texas (TDHCA #20506) (the “Development’);
and

WHEREAS, HATC, serving as Applicant, will submit an application to the Texas Department of
Housing and Community Affairs (“TDHCA") for NHTF funding in the Soft-Repayment Set-Aside for
the Development;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of HATC hereby approves this
resolution and authorizes the Executive Director, Patrick Howard and the Director of Real Estate
Development, Robert Onion (collectively, the “Authorized Signatories”) to enter into all purchase
agreements, developer agreements, financing agreements and related documents and to sign for
and perform any and all responsibilities in relation to the Development.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that HATC will contribute $655,680 in equity towards the Development.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that HATC approves an irrevocable commitment to fund any operating
deficits/negative cash flow that may arise during the affordability period of the Development and the
Direct Loan term as those terms may be defined in the rules of TDHCA and/or the documents related
to the financing of the Development.

s 502 East nghland Mall Blvd Suue 106-B Austln Texas 78752
Telephona (512) 854 8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www. hatctx com




HATC

HOUSING AUTHCOCRITY OCF TRAVIS COUNTY

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any and all action taken by an Authorized Signatory (or any other
officer or agent of HATC), each acting on behalf of HATC, prior to the date of this resolution is
actually executed, in effecting the purposes of the foregoing resolutions is hereby approved, ratified
and adopted in all respects.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the officers of HATC are each individually authorized to certify and
attest to the adoption and approval of the foregoing resolutions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of HATC
hereby:
1. Approves Resolution HATC-2020-23.

2. Authorizes the officers, including, specifically, the Executive Director and Director of Real
Estate Development, to execute all relevant documents, instruments, agreements, policies,
and procedures and to take all actions on behalf of HATC contemplated by the foregoing
resolutions.

CERTIFICATION
The above resolution, adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of Travis County
at a meeting held on the 6th day of November, 2020, is hereby certified to be a true and correct copy of
an official copy thereof on file among the official records of such Authority.

WITNESS my hand and seal of office this 6th day November 2020.

By:

502 East Highland Mall Bivd., Suite 106 B Austun Texas 78752
- Telephone: (512) 854- 8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com







H/ATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Action ltem V.D.
November 6, 2020

Resolution No. HATC-2020-24: To Authorize the submission of the MTW Application to HUD and make
certain certifications and agreements in connection with the submission and implementation of MTW

Background Information:

In Section 239 of the 2016 Appropriations Act, Congress authorized HUD to expand the MTW Demonstration Program
by 100 additional agencies over seven years. On October 11, 2018 HUD issued Notice PIH-2018-17 which offered
eligible public housing agencies the opportunity to apply for admission to the Moving to Work (MTW) Demonstration
Program. MTW allows PHAs to design and test innovative, locally designed housing and self-sufficiency strategies for
low-income families by permitting PHAs to use assistance more flexibly and by allowing certain exemptions from
existing public housing and Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program rules, as approved by HUD. The Board
authorized a commitment to participate in the MTW expansion as its October 8, 2020 Board meeting. HATC submitted
a letter of interest and was determined to meet the eligibility criteria (high performer with less than 1,000 units of public
housing and vouchers) established by HUD. In August 2020, HUD conducted a lottery of all eligible submissions.
HATC, as a result of the lottery, was invited to submit a full MTW Plan and application to participate in the first cohort
of the MTW expansion.

Since that time, HATC has developed a MTW Plan and full application, which is attached as Attachment B. We have
had at least two resident/client meetings and one public hearing. The participants offered various suggestions for
policy changes related to such things allowing additional deductions, modification of income calculations, and the like.

HUD requires that the following 25 certifications and agreements the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) in connection with the submission of the application and implementation are to be made and signed by either
the Chairman or Secretary of the Board:

(1) The PHA will adhere to HUD guidance in the MTW Operations Notice or successor notice in continuing to ensure
at least 75% of families assisted are very low-income as defined in Section 3(b)(2) of the 1937 Act throughout the
PHA's participation in the MTW Demonstration Program.

(2) The PHA will adhere to HUD guidance in the MTW Operations Notice or successor notice in establishing a
reasonable rent policy that is designed to encourage employment and self-sufficiency.

(3) The PHA will adhere to HUD guidance in the MTW Operations Notice or successor notice in continuing to assist
substantially the same total number of eligible low-income families as would have been served absent MTW throughout
the PHA's participation in the MTW Demonstration Program.

(4) The PHA will adhere to HUD guidance in the MTW Operations Notice or successor notice in continuing to maintain
a comparable mix of families (by family size) as would have been provided had the funds not been used under the
MTW Demonstration Program throughout the PHA's participation in the MTW Demonstration Program.

(5) The PHA will adhere to HUD guidance in the MTW Operations Notice or successor notice in continuing to ensure
housing assisted under the MTW Demonstration Program meets housing quality standards established or approved
by the Secretary throughout the PHA's participation in the MTW Demonstration Program.

(6) The PHA published a notice that a hearing would be held, that the application and all information relevant to the
public hearing was available for public inspection for at least 30 days, that there were no less than 15 days between
the public hearing and the approval of the application by the Board of Commissioners, and that the PHA conducted a
public hearing to discuss the application and invited public comment.

Ausfin. Texas 787562

AESE VAV A e



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

(7) The PHA took into consideration public and resident comments (including those of its Resident Advisory Board or
Boards) before approval of the application by the Board of Commissioners or Board of Directors in order to incorporate
any public comments into the application.

(8) The PHA certifies that the Board of Commissioners has reviewed and approved the budget for the Capital Fund
Program grants contained in the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form
HUD-50075.1 (or successor form as required by HUD).

(9) The PHA must certify that it will carry out its application in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42
USC 2000d-200d-4), the Fair Housing Act (42 USC 3601-19), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC
794), and title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 USC 12101 et seq.), regulations implementing these
authorities, and other applicable Federal, State, and local civil rights law and that it will affirmatively further fair housing,
which means that it will take meaningful actions to further the goals identified by the Assessment of Fair Housing
conducted in accordance with the requirements of 24 CFR 5.150-5.180 and 903.15, that it will take no action that is
materially inconsistent with its obligation to affirmatively further fair housing and that it will address fair housing issues
and contributing factors in its programs, in accordance with 24 CFR 903.7(0)(3) and 803.15(d). Until such time as the
PHA is required to submit an AFH, and that AFH has been accepted by HUD, the PHA will address impediments to
fair housing choice identified in the Analysis of Impediments to fair housing choice associated with any applicable
Consolidated or Annual Action Plan under 24 CFR part 91 the PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by fulfilling the
requirements at 24 CFR § 903.7(o) promulgated prior to August 17, 2015, which means that it examines its programs
or proposed programs; identifies any impediments to fair housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available; works with local jurisdictions to implement any
of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that require the PHA's involvement; and maintains
records reflecting these analyses and actions. The PHA will carry out its plan in conformity with HUD's Equal Access
Rule at 24 CFR 5.105(a)(2).

(10) The application is consistent with the applicable Comprehensive Plan (or any plan incorporating such provisions
of the Comprehensive Plan) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

(11) The application contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the application is consistent
with the applicable Consolidated Plan, which incorporates a fair housing strategy that reflects the jurisdiction’s
Assessment of Fair Housing or Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice, as applicable, and a description of
the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable Consolidated Plan.

(12) The PHA affirmatively furthers fair housing. A PHA shall be considered in compliance with the certification
requirements of 24 CFR 903.7(0)(1)-(3) and 903.15(d) if it: () Examines its programs or proposed programs; (ii)
Identifies fair housing issues and contributing factors within those programs, in accordance with 24 CFR 5.154; (iii)
Specifies actions and strategies designed to address contributing factors, related fair housing issues and goals in the
applicable Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH) consistent with 24 CFR 5.154, in a reasonable manner in view of the
resources available; (iv) Works with jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further
fair housing that require the PHA's involvement; (v) Operates programs in a manner consistent consolidated plan under
24 CFR Part 91, and with any order or agreement, to comply with the authorities, specified in paragraph (0)(1) of this
section; (vi) Complies with any contribution or consultation requirement with respect to any applicable Analysis of Fair
Housing, in accordance with 24 CFR 5.150-5.180; (vii) Maintains records reflecting these analyses, actions, and the
results of these actions; and (viii) Takes steps acceptable to HUD to remedy known fair housing and civil rights
violations. PHAs that are not yet required to submit an AFH shall adhere to the requirements under 24 CFR 903.7(0)
in effect prior to August 17, 2015.

(13) The PHA complies with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975.

(14) The PHA complies with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and its implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 41,
Policies and Procedures for the Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically
Handicapped.




HOUSING AUTHORITY CF TRAVIS COUNTY

(15) The PHA complies with the requirements of Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968,
Employment Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part
135.

(16) The PHA complies with requirements with regard to a drug free workplace required by 24 CFR Part 24, Subpart
F.

(17) The PHA complies with requirements with regard to compliance with restrictions on lobbying required by 24 CFR
Part 87, together with disclosure forms if required by this Part, and with restrictions on payments to influence Federal
Transactions, in accordance with the Byrd Amendment and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24.

(18) The PHA complies with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

(19) The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises
under 24 CFR 5.105(a).

(20) The PHA will provide HUD or the responsible entity any documentation needed to carry out its review under the
National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58. Regardless of who
acts as the responsible entity, the PHA will maintain documentation that verifies compliance with environmental
requirements pursuant to 24 Part 58 and 24 CFR Part 50 and will make this documentation available to HUD upon its
request.

(21) With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements
under Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

(22) The PHA will keep records in accordance with 2 CFR 200.333-200.337 and facilitate an effective audit to determine
compliance with program requirements.

(23) The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act and 24 CFR Part 35.

(24) The PHA will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Rewards at 2 CFR Part 200.

(25) The application and all attachments are available at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times
and locations identified by the PHA in its Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business
office of the PHA.

Requested Action:

Consideration and appropriate action regarding Resolution No. HATC-2020-24, To Authorize the submission of the
MTW Application to HUD and make certain certifications and agreements in connection with the submission and
implementation of MTW.

The passage of the resolution allows HATC to participate in the MTW program which will allow HATC to further our
mission of preserving and developing affordable housing and vibrant communities which enhance the quality of life for
all. We have a vision where HATC is able to create our own local version of the federal housing choice voucher
program. Creating locally designed programs to address the challenges we see here in Travis County.

Alternate Option:
The Board of Commissioners could elect to Not authorize the submission of the MTW Application to HUD and make
certain certifications and agreements in connection with the submission and implementation of MTW.

Fiscal Impact:

The MTW program is designed to be revenue neutral. The grant does not come with any extra funding and HATC still
needs to serve substantially the same number of people. However, one of the goals of MTW is cost-effectiveness and
by using the flexibility offered by MTW, HATC hopes that it will show cost savings in the operations of its voucher
program.

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752

. N
ocnnone . e __ = A A _ O -



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

Attachment:

Prepared and Approved by:

Patrick B. Howard, CEO / Executive Director

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752

= ' 4 . 3 QQ 5
= N Non - . e . . A L) VAVAT RS



HATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Action Item V.D.
November 6, 2020

Resolution No. HATC-2020-24: To Authorize the submission of the MTW Application to HUD and make certain
certifications and agreements in connection with the submission and implementation of MTW

WHEREAS, HATC desires to participate in the MTW program, believing that MTW will improve and enhance our ability
to further our mission, and

WHEREAS, HATC submitted a letter of interest to HUD, and was subsequently invited by HUD to submit a full MTW
plan and application, and

WHEREAS, HATC has conducted resident meetings and a public hearing and received support from the Board of
Commissioners and other stakeholders to pursue becoming an MTW agency, and

WHEREAS, HATC can make the 25 certifications and agreement with HUD.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of HATC hereby:
1. Approves Resolution No. HATC-2020-24,

2. Authorizes the CEO / Executive Director to execute all necessary documents and extensions.

Passed and approved the 6% day of November 2020.

Eddie Karam, Chair, Board of Commissioners

Attested and approved as to form:

Patrick B. Howard, CEO / Executive Director

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752

= - -
=& £ 4 .. = 4 ) £ VAVAEREE:

plennon






H/ATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Discussion Item VI. A.
November 6, 2020

Subject: Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program (Conventional)
Background Information The HCV program is financed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) to provide rent subsidies in the form of housing assistance payments (HAP) to private Landlords on behalf of

extremely low, very low-income individuals/families, senior citizens, and persons with disabilities.
TOTAL Housing Choice Voucher baseline effective 2/01/2020: 632 (Does not include Mainstream)

As of September 30, 2020, 415 of HATC's HCV allocation were utilized in a conventional fashion.
As of September 30, 2020, the total lease up for the HCV program was 617 of 632. Occupancy rate was at 97.63%.

For this reporting period, there were 77 applicants on the waiting list.
Portable In: 107 portable families were served in Travis County.

Cambridge Villas, a Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) project located in Pflugerville, is the recipient of 19
HATC Project-Based Vouchers designated specifically for this development.

As of September 30, 2020, Cambridge had a total lease up of 19 vouchers under contract.

Recommended Action:
For discussion/ information only. No action needed.

Alternate Option:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Attachments:
A. Board Report Data related to each Voucher-related program

Prepared by:
Christina Montes, Director of Voucher Programs and Homeless Initiatives

Approval:

D1k B, Nowar]

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Director

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752

= ‘ . 0 =
1010 - = {3 = - - . vAUVATT SRR



HATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Discussion Item VI. A.
November 6, 2020

Subject: Homeless Initiatives

Continuum of Care (CoC)
HATC was awarded $1,015,071 in new federal funds from the 2019 CoC competition to provide housing for chronically
homeless clients with a disability for 2020-2021. This grant began July 1, 2020.

As of September 30, 2020 HATC, provided housing assistance to 83 Continuum of Care participants.

Homeless Preference (HP HCV)

The adopted homeless preference allocates 1 in every 4 new housing choice vouchers offered to a homeless applicant
referred by homeless providing agencies with a current MOU with HATC. These agencies currently include: Foundation
Communities, and Front Steps. Also included in this group are current Continuum of Care program participants who
are no longer in need of intensive case management services from Integral Care. Effective March 1, 2020, MOU's for
Criminal Justice (CJ) and Front Steps (FS) were revised. CJ and FS will provide referrals strictly through the homeless
preference.

As of September 30, 2020, HP has 58 tenants under contract to include current CJ and FS program participants.

Recommended Action:
For discussion/ information only. No action needed.

Alternate Option:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Attachments:
A. Board Report Data related to each Voucher-related program

Prepared by:
Christina Montes, Director of Voucher Programs and Homeless Initiatives

Approval:

Dk 8. Mo

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Director

502 East Highland Mall Bivd., Suite 106-B

£ 0 Non . = e AN . =. 3 & : iV e L CAAY e

Austin, Texas 78752



HATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY CF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Discussion ltem VLA.
November 6, 2020

Subject: Special Purpose Vouchers (SPV's assigned by HUD)

Non-Elderly Disabled Vouchers (NED)
HATC has been awarded 75 Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs) under different special purpose voucher program types
to serve non-elderly persons with disabilities. As of September 30, 2020, there were 71 tenants under contract.

Family Unification Program (FUP)

The FUP is a program under which Housing Vouchers are provided to two different populations:

1. Families for whom the lack of adequate housing is a primary factor in:

a. The imminent placement of the family’s child or children in out-of-home care, or
b. The delay in the discharge of the child or children to the family from out-of-home care.
There is no time limitation on FUP family vouchers.

2. For a period not to exceed 36 months, otherwise eligible youths who have attained at least 18
years and not more than 24 years of age and who have left foster care, or will leave foster care
within 90 days, in accordance with a transition plan described in section 475(5)(H) of the
Social Security Act, and is homeless or is at risk of becoming homeless at age 16 or older.
Limitation for youth must not exceed 36 months.

HATC was awarded 34 FUP vouchers effective 1/01/2019. As of September 30, 2020, there were 27 tenants under
contract.

Mainstream Voucher Program (MVP)

HATC was awarded 30 MVP Housing Choice Vouchers effective 2/01/2020 under different special purpose voucher
program types to serve non elderly persons (18-61) with disabilities. The head of household does not have to be the
qualifying disabled applicant. A member of the household must meet the qualifications. Preference for homeless status.
Effective 8/01/2020, HATC was awarded 9 additional Mainstream Vouchers. Total MVP: 39.

As of September 30, 2020, there were 16 tenants under contract.

VASH

HATC received an allocation of 15 HUD-VASH Vouchers in June 2016 to serve homeless veterans as identified by
the local VA clinic. 15 additional vouchers were awarded effective 2/01/2020. Total VASH vouchers: 30.

As of September 30, 2020 VASH, has 14 tenants under contract.

Recommended Action:
For discussion/ information only. No action needed.

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Attachment:
A. Board Report Data related to each Voucher-related program

nd-Mall Bivd., Suite 106-B Austin; Texas 78752

4 L

- /' 1) (1 o



HOUSING AUTHORITY CF TRAVIS COUNTY

Prepared by:
Christina Montes, Director of Voucher Programs and Homeless Initiatives

Approval:

Pk 8. Mo

Patrick B. Howard, CEQ/Executive Director

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752

2Q0 ANeb ha

B NDNO0N - =3 H S



HATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

ATTACHMENT

Leased élf:::

on 1st Number of

Month |  gaged Units Occupied %

*Project Based Vouchers (PBV) 19 19 100.00%
*Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) 408 7 403 102.98%
Port Outs (PO) HCV 13 13 100.00%
*Non Elderly and Disabled (NED) 71 75 94.67%
"VASH- HUD Awarded Vouchers 13 1 30 46.67%
**Homeless Preference (HP- includes Criminal
Justice/ Front Steps/ Echo) 55 3 58 100.00%
**Family Unification Program (FUP) 26 1 34 79.41%
Total 605 12 632 97.63%
Total Leased including leased after the first of the month: 617
*Mainstream (MVP) Total: | 16 | 39 41.03%
COC! Shelter Plus Care Families Served (Last day of month): 83

Applicants from Tenants not
Lookers/ Vouchers Searching Waiting List under contract Total
Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV) 1 1
Non Elderly and Disabled (NED) 0
Project Based Vouchers (PBV) 0
VASH 5 1 6
Homeless Preference (HP) 0
Family Unification Program (FUP) 1 1
Mainstream (MVP) 16 16
TOTAL 24
*Waiting List (For HCV, PBV, NED, MVP) : 77
Leased Port Ins (last day of month): 107
PIC Reporting Rate: (HUD minimum 95%) 101.13%

** Referral only

Prepared by: Christina Montes/ Director of Voucher Programs & Homeless Initiatives

- 502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, T

-

- A

exas

(¥




=

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

Attachment VL A: Graphs

'September 2020: 740 Total HCV Households Served
= Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)

= Non-Elderly and Disabled (NED)

13
16

1o SN
'/
"

= Project-Based Vouchers (PBV)

= Homeless Preferance - Front Steps (FS), Criminal Justice (C]},
ECHO, and Homeless Preferance (HP)

= Veterans Assistance Supportive Housing (VASH)

= Family Unification Program (FUP)

= Mainstream (MVP)

= Port-Outs (PO)

= Port-Ins (PI)

COC Households Served
100 7 78 77 = s 79 84 88 90 88 7 e
80 LAz TP — T F e S A e SRR 2 S S
60
40
20
0

Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20

Applicants on Waiting List

120 104
100
80
60
40
20

78 77 77 77 77 77

Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20

502 East nghland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752






HATC

FHOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

HATC Discussion ltem: VI.B.
Affordable Housing Program
November 6, 2020

Subject: An overview and summary of the activities within the Affordable Housing Program (consisting of Multifamily
Housing Program and Affordable Housing Program).

Background Information:

Property Address Unit Count

11607 Sierra Nevada Austin, TX. 78759 and
SEARAD OAKS 6119 Valiant Circle Austin, TX. 78749 &

SEA RAD i ]
PR e 4922 Nuckols Crossing Austin, TX. 78744 30
Carson Creek 1300 Cool Shadow, Del Valle, TX. 78617 16
Homes
Manor Town 200 W. Carrie Manor St., Manor, TX. 78653 33
Apartments

Zero-Income Renters, Interim Changes and EIV (HUD Handbook 4350.3, Rev 1)

HUD handbook 4350.3, Rev-1 describes the occupancy requirements and procedures governing the HUD-subsidized
multifamily housing programs. The handbook also addresses the procedures by which households apply for housing
and the rights and responsibilities of in-place tenants and property owners.

According to Handbook 4350.3, Rev.1, The total tenant payment is the amount a tenant is expected to contribute for
rent and utilities. When the TTP is less than the utility allowance, the tenant receives a utility reimbursement to assist
in meeting utility costs. The tenant will pay no tenant rent. Tenants may request an interim recertification due to any
changes occurring since the last recertification that may affect the TTP or tenant rent and assistance payment for the
tenant. A tenant may report the following: decreases in income, increases in allowances, or other changes affecting
the calculation of family’s annual or adjusted income. The effective date of the change is depended upon whether it's
either a rent increase or decrease. An interim adjustment that increases the tenant rent is effective the first of the
month after the 30-day notice to the tenant; consequently, an adjustment which results in a rent decrease must be
implemented effective the first rent period following the completion of the recertification.

In an effort to prevent fraud or under reporting of income, the owner is required to screen the household’s request for
the interim change with HUD's Enterprise Income Verification System (EIV). EIV system is a web-based application
which provides owners with employment, wage, unemployment compensation and Social Security benefit information
for tenants participating in HUD's assisted housing programs.

o 502 East H:ghland Mall Bivd ‘Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752 e
Telephone (512) 854-8245 l FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www. hatctx com




H/ATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY CF TRAVIS COUNTY

Upon receiving a tenant request for an interim recertification, owners must process a recertification of family income
and composition within a reasonable time, which is only the amount of time needed to verify the information provided
by the tenant. Generally, this should not exceed 4 weeks.

Under the eviction moratorium enacted by the CARES ACT, tenants were encouraged to request an interim change if
they suffered a job loss, furlough or reduction in pay because of the pandemic. Multifamily property owners were
encouraged to make the request effectively immediately. The CARES ACT eviction moratorium expired on July 25,
2020 but evictions were halted in one form or another by local, state or Center of Disease Control (CDC) moratoriums.

A table of HATC Zero Income rents is included in this report. It is noteworthy that the number of zero income renters
has only increased by one tenant since the eviction moratorium was enacted in March of 2020. This highlights our
tenants’ efforts to either continue to pay their rents or being successful at finding assistance to pay monthly rents.
The table serves to inform Board members of the number of zero income renters and amount of utility allowance (UA)
reimbursement. Also, HUD provides for HATC's zero income renters through the housing assistance payment (HAP)
contract. The assistance payment for each zero-income renter is increased by the UA amount and included in the
monthly subsidy voucher. The UA reimbursement amount is mailed to the tenant on the 15% of each month.

Occupancy and Vacancy

Occupancy rate and vacancy loss are indictors of a property's potential and/or unrealized income, respectively. Both
the occupancy and vacancy rate are current as of October 23, 2020. The current occupancy status of each property is
as follows; SEA OAKS: Vacancies (3) will be filled from the Multifamily Housing Waitlist. Carson Creek: 100%
occupied. Manor Town: Staff is processing three (3) applicants for Manor Town. SEA RAD: Due to rehabilitation,
vacancies are left unoccupied.

Admissions and Waitlist

Staff opened the Multifamily Housing Waitlist 2020 from March 23-27 from 8 a.m. - § p.m. for SEA OAKS and SEA
RAD. The application process was completely online, however, staff was available to help tenants fill out the online
application via telephone. We received 499 applicants, who were ranked by a lottery, and subsequently notified of
their ranking through the U.S. Mail.

Rent Charged and Subsidy

Rent charged is the tenant paid portion of the monthly rent while the housing assistance payment (HAP) is the amount
received from HUD for each household. The total amount of rent charged and subsidy equals the current contract rent
amount for each bedroom size; however, a number (10) of “market renters” pay more than contract rents. Market rents
are households that have experienced an income increase after their initial certification but continue to qualify for the
program.

Market Rate and Zero Income Renters

At any given time, our programs will have 10 to 17 households whose annual income does meet or exceeds the
maximum allowable limit set annually by HUD. In this case, the 140% rule protects these tenants. The 140% Rule
protects tenants whose income exceeds the current applicable income limit at recertification but still falls within 140%
of the limit and the Available Unit Rule provides guidance when tenant's annual household income goes over 140%
of the limit. If properly followed, these rules allow the over-income tenants to remain in their units and the units to stay
in compliance.




HATC

FHOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COGUNTY

When a resident's Total Tenant Payment (TTP) is less than the utility allowance (i.e. rent is zero), the PHA must
make a monthly utility reimbursement equal to the difference of the TTP and UA. HUD provides for the UA
reimbursement in the Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) monthly subsidy.

Lease-up and Release
A monthly snapshot of each property's vacancies and the staff's efforts to lease-up the units. The report primarily
looks at the date the unit became vacant, make ready start date, and date of the unit offer.

Recommended Action:

For discussion/information only. No action needed.

Alternate Option:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:

N/A

Attachments:

A. Property Occupancy, Vacancy, Subsidy, Income Limits
B. Property Statistical Data

Prepared by:
Barry E. Hall, Director of Affordable Housing Programs

Approval:

Ptk B. Howard

Patrick B. Howard, President/ CEO

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COLINTY

Attachmen

A
To Discussion ltem VI.B.

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752 =
Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com




H/ATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF

TRAVIS COUNTY

PROPERTY DATA - Page 1 of 2
Occupancy/Vacancy/Subsidy/Market Rate/Zero Income

Dwelling Rent
Occupancy | Vacancy . Current .
Property Total Leased /| Rate | TenantRent Cu;fg:idHAp Rglu;i:]e Fro;ncsvui::;ess Vacancy Loss EP:Z;’::%
TowlUnis | (%) y ($)
SEA OAKS APARTMENTS 72/75 96.00% | $11,706.00 | $23,576.00 $ - $ 1,478.00 2
SEA RAD APARTMENTS 20/30 66.67% | $ 2,910.00 | § * $ - $ 2,072.00 1
MANOR TOWN APARTMENTS 30/33 90.91% | $16,538.00 | § - $ - $ = $ 2,300.00 0
CARSON CREEK HOMES 16/16 100.00% | $12,907.00 | $ - $ = $ g $ - 0
TOTALS 83.39% | $44,061.00 | $23,576.00 $ 5,850.00 3
Market Rate Renters

Annual
Income
(Current)

E
Income
(Initial)

Allowable
Max (2018)

Household
Size

Bedroom
Size

Monthly

Rent Contract Rent

Address

Property

SEA RAD OAKS

2 2 1280  $6280  $2720 $635 $51200
11607 Siemra
R 1 1 $36,120 $22,100 $21,088 $443 $406
11607 Sierra ~
Neveda #6 1 1 $36,120 $24,830 $20.007 $409 $406
11607 Sierra
Nod 1 1 $36,120 $16,340 $24,616 $507 $406
11607 Siemra : '
Nevada #10 1 1 $36,120 $23,43 $23,351 $467 $408
11607 Siema
S 1 1 $36,120 $26,674 $28,036 $504 $406
6001 Valiant Circle A 2 1 $36,120 $30,682 $38,227 3648 §512
6005 Valiant Gircle A 2 4 $51,600 $29,412 $29,546 $512 $512
6009 Valiant Circle A 3 5 $46,450 $10,400 $10,400 $678 $512
6102 Valiant Circle A 1 2 $30,100 $14,148 $28,042 §572 $512

502 East Hnghland Mall Blvd., Suue 106 B Ausun Texas 78752
Telephone (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www. hatctx.com




H/ATC

HOUSING AUTHQRITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

Market Rate Renters (cont.)

Bedroom Household Allowable U] SfiliE Monthly

Property Address Size Size Max (2018) Income Income Rent Contract Rent

(Initial) {Current)

| SEA RAD APARTMENTS

525,330 $19% 842090 $856 512

2 3 $23,330 $26,313 $29,640 $578 $512

2 3 $30,700 $29,616 $41,661 $890 $592

Zero Income Renters
Project Address Amount

SEA RAD APARTMENTS 4922 Nuckoals Crossing, 27, Austin, TX 78744 ($67.00)
4922 Nuckols Crossing, 32, Austin, TX 78744 ($38.00)
4922 Nuckols Crossing, 33, Austin, TX 78744 ($68.00)
4922 Nuckols Crossing, 34, Austin, TX 78744 ($117.00)
4922 Nuckols Crossing, 38, Austin, TX 78744 ($73.00)
4922 Nuckols Crossing, 44, Austin, TX 78744 ($67.00)
4922 Nuckols Crossing, 46, Austin, TX 78744 ($52.00)
SEA RAD OAKS 5600 Valiant Cove, B, Austin, TX 78748 ($138.00)
5602 Valiant Cove, , Austin, TX 78749 ($92.00)
5604 Valiant Cove, B, Austin, TX 78749 ($150.00)
6000 Valiant Circle, A, Austin, TX 78749 ($6.00)
6000 Valiant Circle, B, Austin, TX 78749 ($32.00)
6003 Valiant Circle, A, Austin, TX 78749 ($116.00)
6005 Valiant Circle, B, Austin, TX 78749 ($73.00)
6009 Valiant Circle, B, Austin, TX 78749 ($108.00)
6012 Valiant Circle, A, Austin, TX 78749 ($116.00)
6012 Valiant Circle, B, Austin, TX 78749 ($116.00)
6100 Valiant Circle, A, Austin, TX 78749 ($184.00)
6101 Valiant Circle, B, Austin, TX 78749 ($116.00)
6104 Valiant Circle, B, Austin, TX 78749 ($71.00)
6110 Valiant Circle, A, Austin, TX 78749 ($116.00)
6112 Valiant Circle, A, Austin, TX 78749 ($14.00)
6123 Valiant Circle, A, Austin, TX 78749 ($82.00)
11607 Sierra Nevada,13, Austin, TX 78759 ($83.00)
11607 Sierra Nevada, 17, Austin, TX 78759 ($66.00)
11607 Sierra Nevada, 21, Austin, TX 78759 ($116.00)

11607 Sierra Nevada, 8, Austin, TX 78759 ($83.00) _

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752

Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com



H/ATC

FHOQUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

PROPERTY DATA - Page 2 of 2

Unit Lease-Up and Release

# UNITS DATE DATE #
UNLEASED VACANT UNIT DATE MAKE- WAITING # OFFERS REMAINING
# AND UNIT BECAME READY LIST TO LEASE DATE OFFER MOVE IN ON WAITING
PROPERTY NAME UNITS | UNOCCUPIED | NUMBER VACANT COMPLETED NOTIFIED MADE ACCEPTED DATE LiST
SEA RAD Oaks 75 3 5606A 08/17/2020 | IN PROGESS | TRANSFER 0 0 N/A 499
6106B 07/31/2020 08/18/2020 N.D. 0 0 N/A
12 05/22/2020 06/18/2020 N.D. 0 0 N/A
Eastern Oaks 30 9 25 06/10/2020 REHAB N/A N/A N/A N/A NIA
26 08/30/2019 REHAB N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
29 04/13/2020 REHAB N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
4 07/26/2019 REHAB N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
42 02/27/2020 REHAB N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
48 03/31/2019 REHAB N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
49 05/19/2020 REHAB N/A N/A N/A NIA NIA
51 03/31/2019 REHAB N/A N/A N/A N/A NIA
54 03/01/2020 REHAB N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Manor Town Apts. 33 3 109 11/30/2019 02/18/2020 72
113 12/20/2019 04/16/2020
204 08/11/2020 | IN PROGRESS
Carson Creek 16 0 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 42
TOTALS 154

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Telephone (512) 854 8245 | FAX: (512) 854- 1899 | Web WWW. hatctx com




HATC

FHOUSHYIG AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

Repayment Agreements
MONTHLY | MONTHLY
RENT TENANT | ADDITIONAL RENT TO BE

#DAYS | AMOUNT PAID MONTHLY TOTAL CURRENT WHAT ARE RENT TO BE

PAST PAST RENT PAYMENT AMOUNT BY WHAT THE CURRENT BY

PROPERTY NAME UNIT # DUE DUE AMOUNT | AGREEDTO | OWING DATE? TERMS? WHAT DATE?
SEA RAD Oaks ]
Eastern Oaks 0
Manor Town Apts. 0
Carson Creek 0

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Telephune (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 l Web www.hatctx.com




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

Delinquencies

$20,000
$18,000
$16,000
$14,000
$12,000
$10,000
$8,000
$6,000
$4,000
$2,000
S0

$1,208

UNCOLLECTED RENT:

M Rent Charged m Delinquency

Aged Delinquencies

Property Tenant Account Delinquent Amotnt Aged Delinquency Comments

| ewo9 | soreseresoraszsiz | 31609090+ | Pendng Evicion
| 6128 | $406/S3005830081708 |  30/60/90/%0+ | Pending Eviction |
| 3 | s19 | 03 | DwelingRent |
T s | s34 | 3% | DelingRent _

|

31-60

_ 502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www_.hatctx.com



HATC

HOQUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COUNTY

Waiting List

Applicants on Waiting List

300
242 & One Bedroom
250
200 1 Two Bedroom
150
150 Three
87 Bedroom
100 * Four Bedroom
37
, g [ o=
SEA QAKS Apartments Manor Town Carson Creek Duplexes
Apartments
Work Orders
- Project | ***W. Q. *** ***Emergencies*** ***Non-Emergency***
“Total | Done | Open | Total | Done | Open | Open | PHAS | PHAS | Total | Done | Open | PHAS | Avg
| ' >24 | Grade Pct . Grade | Days
Hrs ' : I to
. . o|SEEE e Rl o | 1 =!Il ' | Close
Carson Creek 3 3 2 2 A 100.00% 1 A 1.00
Manor Town 3 3 1 1 A 100.00% 2 2 A 1
Apartments
SEA OAKS 13 11 2 <) 3 100.00% 10 8 A 1.38
APARTMENTS
Total All 100.00% A

Projects Listed

=R ] S _H_igh-_land Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web! www.hatctx.com




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS COQUNTY

Attachment

B
To Discussion Item VI.B.

502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com




FHOUSING AUTHOEITY OF TRAMIS COUNTY

PROPERTY STATISTICS - Page 1 of 1

(Information current as of October 23, 2020)

SEA RAD OAKS SEA RAD
Sk ; 1’% e = Black/African Race

American
64%
= White
= Black/African
27% American fEneriesn
71% indian/Alaska = White
Native
Ethnicity Ethnicity

25%

u Hispanic

= Non Hispanic

75%

31%

= Hispanic

= Non Hispanic

son Cree Manor Town
Race Race Ethnicity
0 . . 36% { nici
- 20% EthnlC]ty = Black/African
= Black/African Arﬂgrican
American greiiitE - —— 11%
8% = Hispanic Other f b Hispanic
3 1N
=2
— 56% « Non
70% 61% Hispanic

502 East Highland Mall Blvd.,

89%

[ Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752
Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com







H/ATC

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TRAVIS CQUNTY

HATC Discussion item VI.C.
November 6, 2020

Subject: September 2020 Monthly Finance Report
The Monthly Finance Report presented here is the Finance Report for month ending September
30, 2020.

This report was also emailed to the Commissioners on October 20th, 2020.
This report reflects financial activities for three months. We added comments below each schedule
in the report to highlight variances and special circumstances.

Recommended Action:
For discussion/information only. No action needed.

Alternate Option:
N/A

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Attachment:
A. HATC Monthly Finance Report

Prepared by:
Subra Narayanaiyer, CPA, Director of Finance

Approval:

Pk 8. Nowor]

Patrick B. Howard, CEO/Executive Direc{or

hee 502 East Highland Mall Blvd., Suite 106-B Austin, Texas 78752 _
Telephone: (512) 854-8245 | FAX: (512) 854-1899 | Web: www.hatctx.com




Housing Authority of Travis County
Finance Report - September 2020

Schedule

No Report
1 Business Activities - Operating Statements
2 Housing Choice Voucher Program - Operating Statements
3 Mainstream Program
4 Continuum of Care
5 Combined Statement - Eastern Oaks, Manor Town & Carson Creek
6 SEA RAD PBRA - Eastern Oaks - Operating Statements
7 Manor Town - Operating Statements
8 Carson Creek - Operating Statement
9 TCFC

10 HATC Foundation - Operating Statements

10-A St David's Foundation Grant

11 Strategic Housing Finance Corp - Operating Statements
12 SEA OAKS LP - Operating Statements

13 Investment Register



Housing Authority of Travis County

Business Activities
Schedule 1
FY21 Approved | BudgetYTD Actual YTD Actual
Budget Line ltem Annual Budget Sept 2020 Sept 2020 Sept 2020
Revenues
Mgmt Fees from HATC owned Properties ) 23,834 5,959 1,936 5,951
Management Fees from SEA OAKS LP 21,973 5,493 1,891 5,602
In-House Make Ready Services 15,000 3,750 5,181
Interest Income - 620 1,527
Other Revenues - 152 453
Total Revenues $ 60,807 | $ 15,202 4599 | $ 18,714
Expenses
Salaries & Benefits S 770,048 | § 192,512 53,026 163,390
Other Administrative Expenses 219,428 54,857 10,041 29,471
Insurance 5,901 1,475 241 723
Capital Expenditures 15,000 3,750 -
Contribution to HATC Properties 89,182 22,296 7,432 22,296
Total Expenses $ 1,099,559 | § 274,890 70,740 || § 215,880
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp S (1,038,752)| §  (259,688) (66,141)|| $ (197,166)
Contribution from SHFC 1,038,752 259,688 86,562 259,688
Provision for Reserve $ - |$ - 20,421 | 62,522

A - Salaries and benefits expenses are under-budget because 3 positions (Accountant, OnBoarding Specialist and
Executive Assistant) were vacant for a couple of weeks at the start of the fiscal year, but were recently filled. The
accounting position was reclassified which resulted in some cost savings.

B- Other Administrative Expenses is under-budget. Travel, consultant fees, general office expense categories are

under-budget.




Housing Authority of Travis County

Housing Choice Voucher

Schedule 2
FY21 Approved | BudgetYTD Actual YTD Actual
Budget Line Item Annual Budget Sept 2020 Sept 2020 Sept 2020
Revenues

HUD HCV Rental Subsidy $ 6,611,766 | S 1,652,942 541,141 1,629,108
Covid-19 HCV Administrative Fees NA NA 34,370 114,204
Estimated HCV Administrative Fees 522,742 130,686 39,257 117,770
Other revenues - Port In Fees, Inspection 56,000 14,000 4,437 13,128

Interest Income - - -
Revenues eligible for Admin Expenses 578,742 144,686 78,064 245,102
Total Revenues $ 7,190,508 | $ 1,797,627 |$ 619,205/ S 1,874,210

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 420,082 105,021 34,275 104,560
Other Administrative Expenses 154,041 38,510 10,302 28,195
Covid19-Expenses NA NA 96 9,645
Insurance 4,719 1,180 381 1,142
Administrative Expenses 578,842 144,711 45,054 143,542
Rental Assistance 6,611,766 1,652,942 541,141 1,629,108
Total Expenses $ 7,190,608 |$ 1,797,652 |$ 586,195| S 1,772,650
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp (100) (25) 33,010 101,560
Admin Reserves - 06/30/2020 Balance 6,572 NA NA NA
Provision for Administrative Reserve S 6,472 | $ {25)] $ 33,010 $ 101,560

A - HATC received $215,838 in HCV Administrative Fees for Covid19 from the Cares Act. These funds can be used for
regular S8/HCV operating expenses and/or Covid19 related expenses. The deadline to use the funds is now
12/31/2021 and unused funds will be recaptured by HUD. $27,270 was used in FY2020. $188,568 is available for use
in FY2021. Currently S8 staff are being paid from the Covid19 funds, leaving the regular HCV fees accumulate in the
HCV Administrative reserves.



Housing Authority of Travis County
Mainstream Program

Schedule 3
FY21 Approved Budget YTD Actual Sept YTD Actual
Budget Line Item Annual Budget Sept 2020 2020 Sept 2020
Revenues
Rental Assistance 387,122 96,781 15,612 30,269
Administrative Fees 28,096 7,024 68 68
Total Revenues S 415,218 | $ 103,805 | $ 15,680 30,337
Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits 26,031 6,508 -
Other Administrative Expenses 1,380 345 -
Rental Assistance 387,122 96,781 15,612 30,269
Total Expenses $ 414,533 | $ 103,633 | $ 15,612 30,269
Provision for Reserve $ 685 | $ 171 | $ 68 68

A - The Mainstream program was awarded in February 2020 - with initial award of 30 vouchers. Subsequently 9
more vouchers were awarded. The vouchers are beginning to get leased up, so the administrative fees should start
coming in. However it is expected to be lower than budgeted.

Housing Authority of Travis County
Continuum of Care Grant TX0037L6J031811
July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

Schedule 4

FY21 Approved Budget YTD Sept 2020 YTD Actual

Budget Line Item Annual Budget Sept 2020 2020 Sept 2020
Grant Revenues 1,015,071 253,768 75,945 230,483

Expenses

Housing Assistance 911,126 227,782 69,069 213,077
Direct Salaries & Benefits 53,578 13,395 2,351 5,961
Rental Assistance 964,704 241,176 71,420 219,038
Administrative Costs 50,367 12,592 4,525 11,445
Total Expenses $ 1,015,071 | S 253,768 | S 75,945 230,483

$ - s - s - -

A- Housing Assistance expenditures is a bit less from where it should be. 2 to 3 more vouchers are going to be

issued - which will increase the HAP expenditures in future months.




Housing Authority of Travis County
Combined HATC Properties

Schedule 5
FY21 Approved Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual
Budget Line item Annual Budget Sept 2020 Sept 2020 Sept 2020

Revenues
Dwelling Rent S 366,598 | $ 91,650 | 32,067 95,487
HUD Subsidy 114,440 28,610 7,598 23,380
Collection Losses (7,399) (1,850) (3,004) (3,854)
Other Revenues 3,000 750 284 1,296
Total Revenues $ 476,639 | § 119,160 | $ 36,945 || $ 116,309

Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits S 74,893 | $ 18,723 | § 5,602 16,968
Other Administrative Expenses 18,170 4,543 957 2,167
Management Fees 23,833 5,958 1,936 5,951
Maintenance Salaries & Benefits 102,657 25,664 8,074 24,918
Maintenance Materials 28,870 7,218 826 3,557
Maintenance Contracts 84,660 21,165 7,349 15,120
Utilities 41,640 10,410 2,735 8,316
Insurance 19,076 4,769 1,507 4,521
Contribution to Repl Reserve 16,400 4,100 1,367 4,101
Maintenance Reserve - $500/unit 24,500 6,125 2,042 6,126
Debt Service - Principal & Interest 85,758 21,440 7,146 21,438
Total Expenses $ 520,457 | $ 130,114 | $ 39,541 || § 113,213
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp S (43,818)| $ (10,955} S (2,596)|| $ 3,096
Contribution from Business Activities 89,180 22,295 7,432 22,296
Provision for Reserve $ 45,362 | $ 11,341 | § 4,836 (| $ 25,392




Housing Authority of Travis County
SEA RAD - Eastern Oaks

Schedule 6
FY21 Approved | BudgetYTD Actual YTD Actual
Budget Line Item Annual Budget Sept 2020 Sept 2020 Sept 2020
Gross Potential Rent (Contract Rent) 192,336 48,084 15,574 47,341
Vacancy Loss (28,850) (7,213) (4,802)|f (14,406)
Revenues
Dwelling Rent S 49,046 12,262 | $ 3,174 9,555
HUD Subsidy 114,440 28,610 7,598 23,380
Collection Losses (981) (245) (378} (378)
Other Revenues - -
Total Revenues $ 162,505 | $ 40,626 | $ 10,394 || $ 32,557
Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits S 26,930 6733|$ 2,005 6,082
Other Administrative Expenses 5,210 1,303 413 697
Management Fees 8,125 2,031 520 1,664
Maintenance Salaries & Benefits 39,228 9,807 3,086 9,529
Maintenance Materials 7,743 1,936 - 92
Maintenance Contracts 30,720 7,680 1,597 2,264
Utilities 21,940 5,485 1,226 4,032
Insurance 6,523 1,631 513 1,539
Contribution to Repl Reserve 16,400 4,100 1,367 4,101
Total Expenses $ 162,819 | $ 40,705 | § 10,727 || $ 30,000
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp S (314)| $ (79)| S (333)f| $ 2,557
Contribution from Business Activities 314 79 26 78
Provision for Reserve $ - | - |$ (307)|| $ 2,635

A- Shortfal! on dwelling rent and HUD subsidy compared to budget - because FY2021 budget and HUD subsidy was based
on 24 unit accupancy. Due to resident relocation and other factors, currently 20 tenants are assighed under Eastern
Oaks.

B-The property is currently vacant and is being readied for rehab. Hence expenditures on maintenance materials and
contracts are greatly reduced.

Maintenance Reserve Balance 9/30/2020 - $20,625
Through September 30, 2020 : Relocation expenses - $247,940 ; Predevelopment Costs - $207,343




Housing Authority of Travis County

Manor Town
Schedule 7
FY21 Approved Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual
Budget Line Item Annual Budget Sept 2020 Sept 2020 Sept 2020
Revenues
Dwelling Rent $ 171,708 42,927 | $ 15,986 47,211 8
Collection Losses (3,500) {875) (1,776) (1,776)] C
Other Tenant Revenues NA NA - 95
Other Revenues (Laundry Commissions, etc) 3,000 750 240 1,157
Total Revenues $ 171,208 | $ 42,802 | $ 14,450 || $ 46,687
Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits 27,369 6,842 2,025 6,151
Other Administrative Expenses 7,235 1,809 351 1,014
Management Fees 8,560 2,140 811 2,423
Maintenance Salaries & Benefits 42,655 10,664 3,353 10,365
Maintenance Materials 12,641 3,160 699 3,042
Maintenance Contracts 30,719 7,680 4,511 10,856 | A
Utilities 19,100 4,775 1,509 4,284
Insurance 9,537 2,384 752 2,256
Maintenance Reserve-$500 unit/year 16,500 4,125 1,375 4,125
Debt Service - Principal & Interest 85,758 21,440 7,146 21,438
Total Expenses $ 260,074 | $ 65,019 | $§ 22,532 || § 65,954
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp S (88,866)| S (22,217)| $ (8,082)| $ (19,267)
Contribution from Business Activities 88,866 22,217 7,406 22,218
Provision for Reserve $ - $ - |$ (676)|| $ 2,951

A- Overrun is due to plumbing & internal make ready expenses

B - Budgeted occupancy-27 units, current average lease-up 29 units - accounts for the higher dwelling rent revenues

C- Collection loss is estimated for tenant receivable balances over 90 days
Total Phase |l Pre-Development costs through Sept 30, 2020 - $33,370
Maintenance Reserve Balance 09/30/2020 - $20,625



Housing Authority of Travis County
Carson Creek

Schedule 8
FY21 Approved | BudgetYTD Actual YTD Actual
Budget Line ltem Annual Budget Sept 2020 Sept 2020 Sept 2020
Revenues
Dwelling Rent S 145,344 36,461 | $ 12,907 38,721
Collection Losses (2,918) (730) (850} (1,700)] A
Other Tenant Revenues NA NA 130
Other Revenues NA NA 44 139
Total Revenues $ 142,926 | $ 35,732 | $ 12,101 37,290
Expenses
Adminstrative Salaries & Benefits S 20,594 5149 | S 1,572 4,735
Other Administrative Expenses 5,725 1,431 193 456
Management Fees - 5% of Revenues 7,148 1,787 605 1,864
Maintenance Salaries & Benefits 20,774 5,194 1,635 5,054
Maintenance Materials 8,486 2,122 127 423
Maintenance Contracts 23,221 5,805 1,241 2,000
Utilities 600 150 -
Insurance 3,016 754 242 726
Maintenance Reserve-$500 unit/year 8,000 2,000 667 2,001
Total Expenses $ 97,564 | $ 24,391 | $ 6,282 17,259
Excess/Deficiency Rev over Exp 45,362 11,341 5,819 20,031
Provision for Reserve $ 45,362 | $ 11,341 | § 5,819 20,031

Maintenance Reserve balance 09/30/2020 - $10,005

Collection losses are estimated on Tenant Accounts Receivable balances over 90 days.



Travis County Facilities Corporation (TCFC)

Schedule 9
FY21 Approved | Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual
Budget Line Item Annual Budget Sept 2020 Sept 2020 Sept 2020
Revenues
Other Revenues - Embry Tech Ridge 626,128 156,532 650,000 650,000
Total Revenues S 626,128 | $ 156,532 | $ 650,000 || $ 650,000
Provision for Reserve $ 626,128 | $ 156,532 | $ 650,000 || § 650,000

A - Received funds in Sept 2020 for Embry Tech Ridge consisting of PFC Development & Structuring fees

Housing Authority of Travis County
HATC - Foundation

Schedule 10
FY21 Approved | Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual
Budget Line ltem Annual Budget Sept 2020 Sept 2020 Sept 2020
Revenues
HATC Foundation Balance from 06/30/20 S 61,000 15,250 | $§ 5,083 15,249
Donations & Other Revenues 11,000 2,750 -
Total Revenues S 72,000 | § 18,000 | $ 5,083 | $ 15,249
Expenses
Administrative Salaries & Benefits ) 43,245 10,811 | $ 2,464 13,698
Other Administrative Expenses 4,345 1,086 450 900
Tenant Services/Scholarships 24,000 6,000 7,011
Insurance 410 103 42 126
Total Expenses S 72,000 | $ 18,000 | S 2,956 || § 21,735
Provision for Reserve S - |8 S 2,127 || $ (6,486)|

A - Higher than budgeted because project coordinator stayed as full-time for an additional 2 months



Housing Authority of Travis County
HATC Foundation - St. David Grant

Grant Period: July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

Schedule 10A

Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual
Budget Line Item Grant Awarded Sept 2020 Sept 2020 Sept 2020

Revenues
Grant Award (received July 2020) 40,000 10,000 -
Total Revenues $ 40,000 | S 10,000 S -

Expenses
Financial Literacy Program Participants 40,000 10,000 -
Total Expenses $ 40,000 | S 10,000 $ -
Provision for Reserve $ - |$ - $ -

A - Funds have been awarded. Financial Literacy is currently on-going, and funds will be distributed in October 2020

Strategic Housing Finance Corp

Schedule 11
FY21 Approved Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual
Budget Line Item Annual Budget Sept 2020 Sept 2020 Sept 2020
Revenues
SHFC Revenues 5,095,148 1,273,787 242,112 635,237
Other Revenues NA NA 442 1,326
Interest Income 5,000 1,250 2,316 6,927
Total Revenues $ 5,100,148 | $ 1,275,037 244,870 || $ 643,490
Expenses
Admin Salaries & Benefits - SHFC 321,570 80,393 25,982 78,435
Admin Salaries & Benefits - Exec & Fin 179,154 44,789 11,752 36,083
Compensated Absences/Leave Accrual 16,045 4,011 -
Administrative Expenses - Direct SHFC 19,167 4,792 9,876 11,992
Admin Expenses-Allocated(office Rent, Audit, IT, et) 82,335 20,584 3,963 10,971
Insurance 2,722 681 216 648
Contribution to Business Activities 1,038,752 259,688 86,563 259,689
Total Expenses $ 1,659,745 | $ 414,936 138,352 || $ 397,818
Provision for Reserve S 3,440,403 | $ 860,101 106,518 || 245,672

A- Expenses related to legal costs, and consulting for SHFC and its affiliated entities.




SEA RAD LP

CY 2020 Monthly Operating Statement

Schedule 12
75 units
CY2020 Budget |Budget To Date| Sept 2020 YTD-09/2020
Revenues
Gross Potential Rent 459,295 344,471 41,150 359,319
Vacancy Loss (22,965) (17,224) {1,246) {8,462)
Tenant Rental Revenue 179,201 134,401 11,436 132,454
Operating Subsidies 280,094 210,071 28,468 218,403
Other Tenant Revenue 3,132 2,349 16 4,742
Collection Losses Estimate NB - (2,208) (6,203)
Other Revenue NB - 106 1,208
Total Operating Revenues 462,427 346,820 37,818 350,604
Operating Expenses
General and Administrative
Auditing 11,000 8,250 9,250
Consulting 14,000 10,500 7,104
Legal Fees 7,613 5,710 300 6,180
Compliance Fees 4,000 3,000 -
Leased Equipment/Telephone NB - 266 3,073
Postage and Office Supplies 275 206 717
Dues and Subscriptions 280 210 -
Bank Fees, Training, Other 12,000 9,000 545 5,780
Management Fee 21,973 16,480 1,891 17,530
Payroll and Benefits
Manager 35,624 26,718 2,862 24,283
Maintenance, part-time 40,444 30,333 3,428 32,809
Taxes and Benefits 19,446 14,585 2,792 17,268
Repairs and Maintenance
Extermination 3,135 2,351 575 3,085
Grounds 35,541 26,656 933 19,217
Make Ready 2,500 1,875 3,647
Repairs 17,979 13,484 2,018 14,084
Other 12,000 9,000 1,740 17,776
Utilities
Electricity 8,281 6,211 1,074 6,305
Gas 2,628 1,971 1,137
Water & Sewer 15,448 11,586 2,335 14,398
Trash 27,146 20,360 2,792 25,245
Annual Property Insurance 37,534 28,151 2,604 23,770
Contribution to Repl Reserve 22,500 16,875 -
Total Operating Expenses 351,347 263,510 26,155 252,658
Net Operating Income/{Loss) 111,080 83,310 11,663 97,946
Interest Income 205 154 -
Debt Service - Principal (76,633) {57,475) -
Interest -Construction Loan - (3,415) {179,025)
Asset Management Fee (6,816) (5,112) (575) (5,175)
Interest Expense - HATC Loan (2,917) {26,253)
Amortization Expense NA - (398) (3,582)
Depreciation Expense NA - {31,346) {282,114)
Net non-operating Expense (83,244) (62,433) (38,651) {496,149)
Net Loss 27,836 20,877 {26,988) {398,203)




Housing Authority of Travis County

Schedule 13
Investment Register
Investment Type Maturity Date Rate Amount Funding Source

Investment under TCFC using funds from SHFC-$300K,

HATC Business Activities - $700K, guarantee to IBC for
Certificate of Deposit {CD) Aug7, 2021 0.50% [$ 1,033,360 |completion of RAD rehab
Prime TexPool NA 0.40% | S 10,000 |SHFC TexPool Prime Account
Certificate of Deposit {CD) July 29, 2021 1% |$ 400,000 |SHFC CD at Lone Star National Bank







HATC 502 E. Highland Mall BIvd., Suite 106-B

P e o anseo Austin, Texas 78752
FOUNDATIGN www.thehatcfoundation.org

The HATC Foundation Presentation/Discussion item VI.E.
November 6, 2020

Subject: Updates Overview

Background Information:

HATC COVID19 Recovery Fund

The $40,000 grant contribution received from the St. David's Foundation to fund the HATC COVID19 Recovery
Fund program, a safety net for one hundred (100) HATC families, was launched in August and funds began being
distributed in late September. As of now, more than 50% of the grant recipients have received their financial
assistance and attended a one-on-one financial coaching with BCL of Texas. On October 27, eleven (11)
recipients attended a virtual workshop on homeownership introduction and preparedness held by BCL of Texas
and Bancorp South. Financial capability workshops on banking basics, credit score repairs, mortgages and loans,
fraud, and more will be offered over the course of the next several months.

Movin’ On Up Program

The Movin' Op Up pilot program created using the $50,000 in funds provided by the Transit Empowerment Fund
(TEF) will be launched the first week of November. Beth Billman, our Resource and Career Navigator, will be on
site offering assistance to HATC families and individuals looking for vocational training, higher education, and
career/job coaching opportunities, as well as providing transportation solutions and connecting them to free to
low-cost resources in the community.

Ongoing Programming

Austin Public Library Bookmobile

The bookmobile has been back on site at Alexander and Summit Oaks Apartments since August. The bookmobile
has been visiting the site once a month to give FREE books to HATC kids and WIFI services.

Austin Operation Blue Santa

We have partnered with the Austin Police and its 2020 Blue Santa fo provide toys and food to HATC families in
need. A food gift card for each family for a holiday meal and toy gift card for each kid 14 and under in the family
will be given to families that apply. Applications close on November 25.

Attachment:
A. Introduction to Homeownership Workshop
B. Movin’ On Up Program Flyer

Prepared by:
Nancy Rojas, Project Coordinator

Approval:

Pk B. Howard

Patrick B. Howard, Executive Director

Family Enrichment | Youth Development | Self-Sufficiency



bel

HATC

HOUSMG AUTHORTY OF TRAVIES COUNTY

intro to

HOME
OWNERSHIP

Introduction to Homeownership

BCL of Texas is excited to work with the Housing Authority of Travis County
and Bancorp South to offer an online class to clarify the process and help you
prepare for homeownership.

==== October 27th O LIVE on Zoom:

]  6:00-7:00pm http://bit.ly/HATCWebinar

Homeownership is a key part of building your wealth and putting down roots. If you're ready to start
thinking about buying your own home, this free online workshop will provide you the tips and
guidance you need.

During this session, financial experts will teach you:
« How to prepare for homeownership
« Why credit matters for home buying and how to get yours in the right spot

« What it takes to get a mortgage
« And more!

Free to attend! Register at http://bit.ly/HATCWebinar

Questions? Contact Pamela Garcia, Homeownership Specialist

pgarcia@bcloftexas.org
512-912-9884 x114




MOVIN’
ON UP

HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF TRAVIS COUNTY

THE HATC
FOUNDATION

502 East Highland Mall Blvd.
Suite 106-B
Austin, Texas 78752

HATC Office
(512) 854 - 8245

Resident Navigator
Office: 512) 854 - 1889
Cell: (512) 665 - 5078

www.hatctx.com
www.hatcfoundation.org

We are here to
provide job guidance and
preparation to all
HATC families

Contact your Resident Navigator:

Bethany Bililman

beth.billman@traviscountytx.gov
Office: (512) 854 - 1889
Cell: (512) 665 - 5078

Resident Navigator
Assistance

Employment Placement
Developing Resumes
Writing Cover Letters

Job Interviewing
Internet Searches
Transportation Solutions

HELPING HATC FAMILIES PREPARE FOR
EMPLOYMENT

FOR THOSE

Out of work

Changing careers

Transitioning from military to civilian
employment

WE WILL PROVIDE

Career guidance to students and adults
On-the-job training that benefits
employee and employer

Job skill and social skill preparation

WE WILL HELP WITH

Conducting talent assessment tests
Providing advice about test results
Searching for jobs and community
resources

Helping clients apply for work
Helping clients maintain employment
Providing advice about career
development/changing careers
Providing guidance and motivation in
setting and achieving career goals
Transportation solutions for
employment and education purposes

FOR THE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED

Instructing individuals in using
equipment required for jobs

Working with adults who live together
Working with adults who have similar
jobs

Working with adults in different
employment settings



